MASHPEE TOWN CLERK
BOARD OF SELECTMEN AGENDA

MONDAY, JULY 11, 2022 JUL 072022
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM %

MASHPEE TOWN HALL RECEIVED BY. ___
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH 3-377.#Mm
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18* *Streamed Live Mashpee Website: https://Www.mashgeema.gov/channe]-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE
MINUTES
* Discussion and Approval of Monday, June 27, 2022 Regular Session Minutes
APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
* 6:35 pm Public Hearing: New Application for a Chapter 12 Annual All- Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License:
Wildfire Pizza LLC 2 Center Street Unit 2A Mashpee, MA 02649: Lisa Cannata Manager
* Discussion and Approval of Chapter 12 Annual All- Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License: Wildfire Pizza LLC
2 Center Street, Unit 2A, Mashpee, MA
* Finance Director Dawn Thayer: Discussion and Approval of End of Year Transfers
® Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of Change Order #2 for the
Mashpee Middle-High School Track & Field Renovation
® Fire Chief John Phelan:
> Discussion and Certification of the Hiring Process for Firefighter/EMT: Tyler Cuozzo
> Discussion and Approval of Dispatch Agreement with the Barnstable Sheriff's Department
e Discussion and Approval of Municipality Statement of Commitment:
Public Health Excellence Grant Program for Shared Services
* Discussion and Approval of the Following Special Event:
> Community Connections, Inc. Field Day, July 22, 2022 9:30 am - 2 pm Heritage Park: Rocco Achille
® 6:45 pm: Presentation by the Department of Environmental Protection
* Interviews, Discussion and Possible Approval of the Following for Appointment to the Sewer Commission:
» Chad Smith
»  Phyllis Sprout
» F.Thomas Fudala
» Catherine Castaneda
* Discussion and Possible Approval of Appointment of one of the Following to the Affordable Housing Committee:
» Meredith Kilpatrick, Arden Russell, Gary Shuman
COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
* Discussion of Agenda Topics for the Joint Meeting with the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe on Monday, July 18, 2022
ADDITIONAL TOPICS (This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)
LIAISON REPORTS
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES
PUBLIC COMMENT
EXECUTIVE SESSION
¢ Discussion of Strategy with Respect to Michael Mendoza Worker's Compensation Claim/Litigation Pursuant to MGL
. 30A, §21 (a) (3)
ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JUNE 27,2022*

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2022
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649
*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Discussion and Approval of Monday, June 6, 2022 Regular & Executive Sessions; Thursday, June 9, 2022 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
* Discussion and Approval of the Following: Special Events, Temporary Sign Permits and One Day Liquor License:
- La Tavola (Special Event Temporary Sign Permit, One Day Liquor License) - August 26, 2022; 5-9 pm;
Steeple Street; Mashpee Chamber of Commerce
- Grandparents Day Run/Walk (Special Event, Temporary Sign Permit) - September 11, 2022; 8-10 am ;
Cape Cod Children’s Museum;, Laura Francher
- Community Healing Event (Special Event) ~lJuly 9, 2022; 12-4 pm; Mashpee Community Park;
Donnajean Lopez
- Hazardous Waste Collection (Temporary Sign Permit); Catherine Laurent

® Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of the Following:
- Award of New Annual Department of Public Works Contracts

- Award of Contract for Street Light Maintenance
- Award of Contract for Replacement of Electric Partition at Town Hall

® Update on Wastewater Project: Ray Jack
* Updated Information on Cesspool Locations: Board of Health

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
Arden Russell Cadrin

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

* Discussion and Certification of the Hiring Process for Firefighter/EMT Bruno Arraes: Fire Chief John Phelan
* Discussion and Approval of Annual Reappointments to Boards, Committees, and Commissions

¢ Update on Clear Cutting at Lots 64, 58, & 54 Algonquin Avenue

ADDITIONAL TOPICS

This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed
Endorsement of Revised Wastewater Plans for Easements/Order of Takings

LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

PUBLIC COMMENT
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JUNE 27, 2022*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 27, 2022

Present: Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb, Selectman David W. Weeden, Selectman John J. Cotton,
Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara, Selectman Carol A. Sherman
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Gottlieb at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

MINUTES

Monday, June 6. 2022 Regular & Executive Sessions: Thursday. June 9. 2022 Regular Session:

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to approve the Regular and Executive Session minutes of Monday,
June 6, 2022 and Regular Session minutes of Thursday; June 9, 2022 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of the Following: Special Events. Temporary Sign Permits and One Day Liquor
License:

La Tavola (Special Event Temporary Sign Permit. One Day Liquor License) — August 26. 2022: 5-9 pm:
Steeple Street: Mashpee Chamber of Commerce:

Grandparents Day Run/Walk (Special Event, Temporary Sien Permit) — September 11, 2022: 8-10 am:
Cape Cod Children’s Museum: Laura Francher:

Hazardous Waste Collection (Temporary Sign Permit): Catherine Laurent:

The Mashpee Select Board reviewed the above referenced Special Event Applications which include
Temporary Sign Permits for the 15™ Annual LaTavola and 3" Annual Grandparents Day 5k Run and Walk as
well as the Annual Hazardous Waste Collection.

The Annual La Tavola event hosted by the Chamber of Commerce is scheduled to be held on F riday, August
26, 2022 from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Steeple Street in front of the Mashpee Public Library. A temporary 32
square foot banner is proposed to be placed near the Mashpee Rotary. The fundraiser for the Mashpee Chamber
scholarship requests a One-Day Liquor License to compliment the 5-course Italian dinner.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JUNE 27, 2022* 3

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 27, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of the Following: Special Events. Temporary Sign Permits and One Day Liquor
License: (continued)

La Tavola (Special Event Temporary Sign Permit. One Day Liquor License) — August 26. 2022: 5-9 pm;
Steeple Street: Mashpee Chamber of Commerce:

Grandparents Day Run/Walk (Special Event. Temporary Sign Permit) — September 11. 2022: 8-10 am:
Cape Cod Children’s Museum: Laura Francher:

Hazardous Waste Collection (Temporary Sien Permit): Catherine Laurent:

The Grandparents Day 5k Run and Walk is hosted by the Cape Cod Children’s Museum on Sunday, September
11, 2022 from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. Directional signs and markers are requested to be placed along the route
from the museum to Shore Drive West and back.

The Household Hazardous Waste Collection will be held on the grounds of the Mashpee Middle/High School
on Saturday, August 20, 2022 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p-m. A total of 8 temporary ground signs, 3 square feet
would be erected at various locations to announce this event.

The (3) applications have been reviewed and approved by respective regulatory agencies with stipulations
attached to the representing correspondence.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Annual Special Event Applications of La Tavola;
Temporary Sign Permit and One Day Liquor License, Grandparents Day Run/Walk Temporary Sign
Permit and Hazardous Waste Collection Temporary Sign Permit as referenced.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Community Healing Event (Special Event) — July 9.2022: 12-4 pm: Mashpee Community Park:
Donnajean Lopez:

A Special Event Application was presented to the Select Board for the One Shared Spirit, Inc. Community
Healing Event planned to be held at the Community Park on July 9, 2022 from 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. The
event has been withdrawn by the applicant.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JUNE 27,2022* 4

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 27, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent: Discussion and Approval of the Following:

Award of New Annual Department of Public Works Contracts:

Catherine Laurent, Director of Public Works was in attendance to recommend the Select Board award contracts
for Annual Bids for FY23. This includes HVAC Service and Repair, Line Painting/Paint, Thermoplastic,
Recessed Markers, Plumbing and Purchase & Delivery of Sand.

The bids are the first year of a two-year bid. The firms recommended in the memorandum of June 17, 2022 are
the low and responsive bids.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to award Contracts for the above referenced Annual Bids for FY23 as
outlined in the memorandum from the Director of Public Works.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Award of Contract for Street Light Maintenance:

It is recommended the Select Board award a 3-year contract commencing on July 1, 2022 for Streetlight
Maintenance to Pine Ridge Technologies, Inc. to maintain the Town’s 370 street lights. Cost assumptions were
outlined in a memorandum to the Select Board dated June 21, 2022. The annual contract is part of a regional
bid process to allow the Town to secure competitive pricing.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to award the Street Light Maintenance contract to Pine Ridge
Technologies, Inc. as recommended.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Award of Contract for Replacement of Electric Partition at Town Hall;

Two bids were received in response to advertisement for the replacement of the electric partition in the
Waquoit/Ockway Meeting Rooms. One bid was rejected as non-responsive.

It is the recommendation of the DPW Director to award a contract to The Pappas Company in the amount of
$62,700. The price includes Bid Alternate No. 1 for the removal of a second partition including the track which
has never been used.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JUNE 27, 2022* 5

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 27, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Award of Contract for Replacement of Electric Partition at Town Hall: (continued)

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to accept the recommendation of the DPW Director and award a
contract to The Pappas Company in the amount of $62,700 for the Town Hall Partition to include Bid
Alternate No. 1.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Update on Wastewater Project: Rav Jack:

The Select Board met with Ray Jack, engineer to discuss the status of Phase I associated to the Wastewater
Plan. Appreciation was given to Mr. Jack for his expertise and for taking on this project and moving it forward
for the Town of Mashpee. It was agreed the Wastewater Project would be a regular update on the Select
Board’s agenda.

Mr. Jack gave a brief PowerPoint presentation on the project status. It was disclosed the mandatory pre-
qualification process for the General Contractor and Sub-bidders is complete. All (3) contracts are currently
being advertised in the Central Register.

In the process the Sub-contractors bid opening occurs before the General Contractor bid opening. Sub-
contractor bids are scheduled to be open on August 9, 2022. The General Contractor bid opening is scheduled
on August 11, 2022. The contract execution for both bids is September 30, 2022.

The bidding includes; Water Resource Recovery Facility (WRRF ) General Contractor and Sub-contractors
under Contract #1 as referenced.

Under Contract #2, the bid opening for Collection System North is August 4, 2022, Contract #3 Collection
System South bid opening is August 11, 2022. The contract execution for these bids is also September 30,
2022.

Mr. Jack gave a brief overview of the bid process under Phase I contracts. Within Contract #1 WRRF, a new
Membrane Biological Reactor (MBR) facility would be constructed south of the Transfer Station. The Average
Daily Flow (ADF) is 120k/GPD. The Maximum Daily Flow is 360K/Gallons Per Day.

The Collection System North under Contract #2 is planned North of Route 28. Contract #3 Collection System
South, south of Route 28 includes (3) lift stations to be located on Falmouth Road, Brewster Road and Mashpee
Neck Road.

The resource recovery process and its capacity as well as expansion and discharge were briefly reviewed.
When the plant is online actual flows would be determined and assist with the data review.



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JUNE 27,2022* 6

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 27, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Updated Information on Cesspool Locations: Board of Health:

Correspondence was received from Glen Harrington, Health Agent dated June 22, 2022 regarding the assembly
of updated information pertaining to cesspool locations, At this time, the Board of Health staff is unable to
fulfill this request. The Town Manager has agreed to post and fill the position of a part-time scanning clerk
who would be responsible for compiling this information. The position was previously approved, but not filled.

The data would include a list of the number of cesspools and associated street addresses within the phases of
the sewer project as defined in the Nitrogen Management Plan.

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

Correspondence regarding Annual Reappointments:

The Select Board was in receipt of communication from Arden Russell dated June 15, 2022 regarding Annual
Reappointments. The letter was acknowledged for informational purposes.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Certification of the Hiring Process for Firefichtert/EMT Bruno Arraes: Fire Chief John Phelan:

Correspondence was received from Fire Chief John Phelan dated June 21, 2022 regarding the Hiring Process of
Bruno Arraes for appointment as a Step 1 Firefighter/EMT.

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins affirmed that all Town procedures relative to the Hiring Process have been
fully adhered to. With the Select Board’s certification Mr. Arraes would begin work on June 28, 2022,

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to certify the Hiring Process of Bruno Arraes as Step 1
Firefighter/EMT.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JUNE 27,2022* 7

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 27, 2022

Discussion and Approval of Annual Reappointments to Boards. Committees. and Commissions:

The Select Board made note of the comment made by Ms. Russell in her communication of June 15,2022
suggesting the actions of those individuals slated for reappointment, particularly those on regulatory Boards
should be evaluated to maintain the best interest of the community by upholding existing rules, regulations and
bylaws.

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins indicated if there is a specific concern regarding a meeting, an incident or an
issue, with the appropriate date and time fact finding would be considered by an appropriate party or through
Town Counsel. After review and by mutual consent, the Selectmen Board took the following action.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the Annual Reappointment List as provided.
Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Update on Clear Cutting at Lots 64. 58. & 54 Algonquin Avenue:

Correspondence was received from Evan Lehrer, Town Planner dated June 23, 2022 regarding the clear cutting
at 54, 58 and 64 Algonquin Avenue, Mashpee. The Planning Board at its meeting of June 8, 2022 voted
unanimously to seek an informal jurisdictional interpretation from the Cape Cod Commission staff,

Site alterations and site disturbance greater than two acres including but not limited to clear cutting, grading
and clearing land, unless such alteration or disturbance is conducted in conjunction with a building permit for
a structure of a DRI approval or in conjunction with a municipal project trigger a mandatory referral from the
Cape Cod Commission for review as a development of regional impact (DRI).

It is anticipated the Town would obtain an informal Jurisdictional interpretation by June 25, 2022. Currently the
stop work order remains in place.

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

Endorsement of Revised Wastewater Plans for Easements/Order of Takings:

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to add to the agenda, the endorsement of revised wastewater plans
for Easements/Order of Takings.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JUNE 27, 2022* 8

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 27, 2022

Endorsement of Revised Wastewater Plans for Easements/Order of Takings: (continued)

The unanticipated agenda topic was placed on the agenda to move forward with the endorsement of revised
wastewater plans related to Easements and Order of Takings for sewer lines and lift stations. The documents
are prepared to move forward with the Select Board’s endorsement.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to Endorse the Revised Wastewater Plans for execution.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none
LIAISON REPORTS

Cell Tower: There have been repeated calls regarding the cell tower. Blue Sky is responding.

Affordable Housing: The 950 Falmouth Road affordable housing project is moving forward with construction
anticipated to begin this fall.

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Police Department: The Town Manager was pleased to announce the accreditation received by the Mashpee
Police Department meeting high standards on policies and procedures, operations and facilities. Mashpee is the
3" police department on the Cape to receive full accreditation. A letter of commendation is forthcoming to the
Chief of Police and his department in achieving this goal.

Select Board Meeting: The Select Board is scheduled to meet jointly with the Tribal Council at their
Governmental Center on July 18, 2022. In the absence of live broadcasting, the Select Board was agreeable to
recording this meeting.

Mashpee Pow Wow: The Town Manager was noted to have authorized a sign permit to announce the Pow
Wow.

Public Hearing — Parking Restrictions: It was agreed the Select Board would hold a public hearing in July with
adequate public notice on parking within and on Town ways and properties. The Select Board has the authority
to adopt parking restrictions.




*DRAFT BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES JUNE 27, 2022* 9

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
June 27, 2022

PUBLIC COMMENT

Susan Dangel a resident of 72 Cotuit Road and a member of the Save Mashpee Pond Alliance met with Select
Board one year ago today regarding the matter of cyanobacteria. The issue remains a concern. The Alliance is
fully supportive of sewering the ponds. Wakeby is scheduled to be sewered by the Town of Sandwich, and it is
hopeful the dialogue between the two towns would continue.

Ms. Dangel gave high praise to Ashley Fisher, the Director of Natural Resources. Ms. Fisher met with the
Alliance and fielded questions regarding the ponds. It was a wonderful exchange of ideas.

Ms. Dangel requested the Select Board continue offering communication on the sewering project. Phase II has
now been deferred to October, but it is unclear if the project will move forward. Ms. Dangel stated she is
hopeful that it will soon be announced that Phase II is back on track.

This discussion prompted the Select Board to schedule the Director of Natural Resources to attend the next
meeting to further define the pending issues associated to the ponds.

An additional agenda topic is an outline from the DEP regarding the regulatory changes on Title V as it pertains
to nitrogen. When scheduled additional regulatory boards would be invited to attend.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to adjourn at 7:39 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Gottlieb, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes
Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes  Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



TOWN OF MASHPEE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Pursuant to M.G.L. c 138, the Board of Selectmen, acting as the Local Licensing Authority for the
Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the application of Wildfire Pizza LLC, 2 Center
Street, Unit 2A, Mashpee MA 02649, Lisa Cannata, Manager, for a new §12 Annual All Alcoholic
Beverages Restaurant License. The premises is described as a one floor ground unit with a
basement for storage, 3,520 sg. ft. total, one main dining room, an open kitchen, two bathrooms,
two entrances and two exits.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, July 11, 2022 at 6:35 p.m. in the Waquoit Meeting Room at
Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website*:
https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18

You can submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

TOWN OF MASHPEE
3 BOARD OF SELECTMEN Per Order of
Mashpee Board of Selectmen
PUBLIC HEARING
NOTICE
Andrew R. Gottlieb, Chair

Pursuant to M.G.L. ¢ 138, the Board of Select- . . .
men, acting as the Local Licensmg Authority David W. Weeden' Vice-Chair
for-the Town of Mashpes, will conduct a public
hearing.on the application of Wildfire Pizza LLC, John . Cotto'n, Clerk
2 Center Stret, Unit 2A, Mashpee MA 02649, Thomas F. O’'Hara

Lisa Cannata, Manager, for a new §12 Annual
AIIAIcohollc Beverages RestaurantLicense. The
premises is déscribad'as a one floor ground unit
with a basement for storage, 3,520 sq. ft. total,
one main dining room, an open kitchen, two
bathrooms, two entrances and two exits. '

Carol A. Sherman

Said hearing will be held on Monday, July 11,
2022 at 6:35 p.m. in the Waguoit Meeting Roomn
at Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road
North, Mashpee;‘rMA'-ozstls.

Liogal Cable Channel 18*
"'Streamed Live on ‘thé Town of Mashpeo

You can submng ‘commenits and questions via
emalil to bos@mashpesma gov prior to the
meeting date and hme.
Per Order of,
" f{Board of Selectmen
Andrew R. Gottlieb, Chair
David W, Weeden, Vice Chair
“John J. Cotton, Clerk
Thomas F. O'Hara
Carol A. Sherman
July 1, 2022



TowN oF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager, and
Honorable Members of the Selectmen
From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary _%/
Date: June 2, 2022

Subj:  New Annual All Alcoholic Beverages License Application — Wildfire Pizza LLC.

Description

Discussion and approval of the application of Wildfire Pizza LLC., for a new All Alcoholic Beverages
Restaurant License.

Background

Pursuant to M.G.L. ¢ 138, the Board of Selectmen, acting as the Local Licensing Authority for the Town
of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the application of Wildfire Pizza LLC, 2 Center Street, Unit
2A, Mashpee MA 02649, Lisa Cannata, Manager, for a new §12 Annual All Alcoholic Beverages
Restaurant License. The premises is described as a one floor ground unit with a basement for storage,
3,520 sq. ft. total, one main dining room, an open kitchen, two bathrooms, two entrances and two

exits.

Recommendation

Attached for your reference is the completed Retail Alcoholic Beverages License Application.



DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22B9DA08SDA2

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abcc

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL
LICENSING AUTHORITY.

ECRT CODE: RETA

Please make $200.00 payment here: ABCC PAYMENT WEBSITE

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) r I

ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME |Wildfire Pizza LLC ]

ADDRESS |2 Center Street, Unit 2A ]

CITY/TOWN |Mashpee | STATE [y | zpcope [02649 |

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

New License D Change of Location D Change of Class fie. Annual / seasonal) I:] Change Corporate Structure (i.e. Corp / LLC)
[ Transfer of License ] Ateration of Licensed Premises [[] Change of License Type (ie. ciub/ restourant [ Pledge of Collateral .. License/stocky
[ change of Manager [ Change Corporate Name [[J Change of Category fie. All AicoholWine, Mal) [] Management/Operating Agreement
D Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest D Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder D Change of Hours

Directors/LLC Managers D {LLC Members/ LLP Partners,

Trustees) D Other L 7 D Change of DBA

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST SUBMIT THIS
APPLICATION ONCE APPROVED VIA THE ePLACE PORTAL:

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358



DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22B9DA08BIDA2
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abcc

APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

Municipality  |Mashpee ‘I
1. LICENSE CLASSIFICATION INFORMATION
ON/OFF-PREMISES LY'_ﬁ CATEGORY CLASS

—— .
iOn-Premises-12 §12 Restaurant Il Alcoholic Beverages ,:\nnual

Please provide a narrative overview of the transaction(s) being applied for. On-premises applicants should also provide a description of
the intended theme or concept of the business operation. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

Full service brick oven pizza restaurant,

Is this license application pursuant to special legislation? C Yes (¢ No Chapter Acts of

2. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

The entity that will be issued the license and have operational control of the premises.

Entity Name  |Wildfire Pizza LLC FEIN 88-2799946

DBA ildfire Brick Oven Pizza Manager of Record |[Lisa Cannata '
Street Address |2 Center Street, Unit 2A, Mashpee, MA 02649 J
Phone : ' Email l ’
Alternative Phone :_ Website

3. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Please provide a complete description of the premises to be licensed, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each fioor, any
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. You must also submit a floor plan.

Premises consist of a ground floor and basement (for storage only). The ground floor and basement each have a square
ootage of 1,760 square feet. There is one main dining room, a kitchen, and two bathrooms. There are two small tables
outside of the entrance for outdoor dining. The kitchen is semi open to the main dining room so patrons can see the brick
ovens.

Total Square Footage: [3,520 Number of Entrances: |2 j Seating Capacity: 30

4. APPLICATION CONTACT

The application contact is the person whom the licensing authorities should contact regarding this application.

T
Name: Adam Sloane Phone: '

Number of Floors ’2 {w/ basement) Number of Exits: 2 Occupancy Number: |35

Title: Attorney Email: '

[




DocusSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22B9DA08IDA2

APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

5. CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Entity Legal Structure

LLC

State of Incorporation

Massachusetts

Date of Incorporation !Jun 14, 2022

Is the Corporation publicly traded?  Yes

@ No

6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST

List all individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or fi
Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners,

nancial interest in this license (E.g. Stockholders, Officers,
Trustees etc.). Attach additional page(s) provided, if necessary, utilizing Addendum A.

e The individuals and titles listed in this section must be identical to those filed with the Massachusetts Secretary of State.

e The individuals identified in this section, as well as the proposed Manager of Record, must complete a CORI Release Form.

* Please note the following statutory requirements for Directors and LLC Managers:
On Premises (E.g.Restaurant/ Club/Hotel) Directors or LLC Managers - At least 50% must be US citizens;
Off Premises(Liquor Store) Directors or LLC Managers - All must be US citizens and a majority must be
Massachusetts residents.

¢ Ifyou are a Multi-Tiered Organization, please attach a flow chart identifying each corporate interest and the individual owners of
each entity as well as the Articles of Organization for each corporate entity. Every individual must be identified in Addendum A.

Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
. 22N

Michael Cannata ! | L [ |[

Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
Manager 50 | (& Yes (. No J (® Yes (.No ’ (& Yes (:No ’
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB

] I 1
Lisa Cannata [ [ ] J ‘
ee——. -
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident

Manager

|50

Name of Principal

Residential Address

L@Yes C:No

[EYes (:No I

!@Yes C)No '

SSN

DOB

|

L |

L |

Title and or Position

Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen

Name of Principal

Residential Address

MA Resident
[C‘Yes (No ‘(}Yes CNL’ CYes (C:No [
SSN DOB

|

:

l ]

Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident

C Yes (C No (:Yes (C.No E Yes (No 1
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident

Additional pages attached?

CRIMINAL HISTORY

C:Yes (& No

(Yes (No

!C;Yes C No [

Has any individual listed in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever been convicted of a

State, Federal or Military Crime? If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.

F_" Yes ("iNo ]

C Yes

(® No ‘




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22B9DA08YDA2

6A. INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 6, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or fi
interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages?

necessary, utilizing the table format below.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

inancial

Yes [] No If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if

Name

License Type

License Name Municipality

6B. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Has any individual or entity identified in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held? Yes [] No
If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name

License Type

License Name Municipality

6C. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Have any of the disclosed licenses listed in question 6Aor 6B ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?
Yes [ No If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Date of Action

Name of License

City

Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

7. OCCUPANCY OF PREMISES

* If the applicant entity owns the premises, a deed is required.
¢ If leasing or renting the premises, a signed copy of the lease is required.

e Ifthe lease is contingent on the approval of this license, and a signed lease is not available, a copy of the unsigned lease and a letter
of intent to lease, signed by the applicant and the landlord, is required.

e If the real estate and business are owned by the same individuals listed in question 6, either individually or through separate
business entities, a signed copy of a lease between the two entities is required.

Please complete all fields in this section. Please provide proof of legal occupancy of the premises.

Please indicate by what means the applicant will occupy the premises Lease

Landlord Name |Ryandrach LLC

Landlord Phon Landlord Email : _

Landlord Address [ J I
Lease Beginning Date kune 15,2022 Rent per Month  |$2,640.00 —J
Lease Ending Date 'June 14,2027 Rent per Year $31,680.00 I
Will the Landlord receive revenue based on percentage of alcohol sales? (Yes @ No 3




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22B9DA089DA2
APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

8. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

A. Purchase Price for Real Estate

B. Purchase Price for Business Assets $5,000.00

C. Other * (Please specify below) $15,000.00 *Other Cost(s): (i.e. Costs associated with License Transaction
including but not limited to: Property price, Business Assets,
Renovations costs, Construction costs, Initial Start-up costs,
Inventory costs, or specify other costs):”

il

D. Total Cost . 1520,000.00

SOURCE OF CASH CONTRIBUTION
Please provide documentation of available funds. (E.g. Bank or other Financial institution Statements, Bank Letter, etc.)

[

Name of Contributor Amount of Contribution —|

Michae\ ¢ Lsa Cannotn 20,000 .60

Total ﬁ'lo,%()o P L_x_)

SOURCE OF FINANCING
Please provide signed financing documentation.

o Is the lender a licensee pursuant
Name of Lend Amount T f F
ame of Lender o ype oftinancing to MG.L.Ch, 138,

NA CYes C No

CYes (:No

C Yes (" No

CiYes (No

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Provide a detailed explanation of the form(s) and source(s) of funding for the cost identified above.

a,LJ (15

Michael‘Cannata will be personally providing the above funds.

9. PLEDGE INFORMATION

Please provide signed pledge documentation.

Are you seeking approval for a pledge? C Yes & No

Please indicate what you are seeking to pledge (check all that apply) [ License  [] Stock [ Inventory

LTO whom is the pledge being made?




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22B9DA0SIDA2

10. MANAGER APPLICATION
A. MANAGER INFORMATION

The individual that has been appointed to manage and control the licensed business and premises.

Proposed Manager Name |Lisa Cannata —‘ Date of Birth | SSN | '
Residential Address B ]
Email ' Phone |774-353-7129 ‘

Please indicate how many hours per week you intend to be on the licensed premises 40-50 J

B. CITIZENSHIP/BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Are you a U.S. Citizen?* (®'Yes ("No *Manager mustbeaUS, Citizen

If yes, attach one of the following as proof of citizenship US Passport, Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or Naturalization Papers.
Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal, or military crime? C.Yes (& No

If yes, fill out the table below and attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions. Attach additional pages, if necessary,
utilizing the format below.

Date Municipality Charge Disposition

C. EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION
Please provide your employment history, Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the format below.

Start Date | End Date Position Employer Supervisor Name
‘qg § |14 ‘55 Spoct ’73‘34’?- Mm% 5fec;u()§ t US Government Captain French
2Oy ,9 (ese AT M{« o Kinlin Grover Jack Driscol
plo) LG R T Dunarl O Pef atog” Wildfire Brick Oven Pizza None

D. PRIOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Have you held a beneficial or financial interest in, or been the manager of, a license to sell alcoholic beverages that was subject to
disciplinary action? C.Yes @No [fyes pleasefill out the table. Attach additional pages, if necessary,utilizing the format below.

Date of Action Name of License State |City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

| hereby swear under the pains and pggczlt_‘ies of perjury that the information | have provided in this application is true and accurate:

4
L 0A8871B125304FC...

Manager's Sighature




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22B9DA08IDA2
11. MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Are you requesting approval to utilize a management company through a management agreement? CYes @ No
If yes, please fill out section 11. ' =
Please provide a narrative overview of the Management Agreement. Attach additional pages, if necessary,

IMPORTANT NOTE: A management agreement is where a licensee authorizes a third party to control the daily operations of
the license premises, while retaining ultimate control over the license, through a written contract. This does not pertain to a

liquor license manager that is employed directly by the entity.

11A. MANAGEMENT ENTITY

List all proposed individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in the management Entity (E.g.
Stockholders, Officers, Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.).

Entity Name Address Phone
Name of Principal Residential Address ‘ SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
[
CiYes (No C:Yes C:No ‘I | CYes (CNo
Name of Principal Residential Address 1 ‘SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
CYes C No_’ F Yes (iNo J CYes ("No I
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
C:Yes ( No I li‘ Yes (C:No ’ l CYes (O Nr’
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
L CYes (No 1 1 Yes ( No 1 (iYes (TiNo
CRIMINAL HISTORY .
Has any individual identified above ever been convicted of a State, Federal or Military Crime? l CYes (No

If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.

11B. EXISTING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS AND INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 11A, and applicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages; and or have an active management agreement with any other licensees?

Yes [] No [] Ifyes,listin table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name License Type License Name Municipality




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22BIDA08BIDA2

11C. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Has any individual or entity identified in question 11A, and applicable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or
financial interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held?

Yes [] No[] [fyes,listintable below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name

License Type

License Name

Municipality

11D. PREVIOUSLY HELD MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Has any individual or entity identified in question 11A, and applicable attachments,

other Massachusetts licensee?

ever held a management agreement with any

Yes [ No[] [fyes,listintable below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Licensee Name

License Type

Municipality

Date(s) of Agreement

11E. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Has any of the disclosed licenses listed in questions in section 11B, 11C, 11D ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?

Yes [] No [] If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Date of Action Name of License

City

Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

11F. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

a. Does the agreement provide for termination by the licensee?
b. Will the licensee retain control of the business finances?

¢. Does the management entity handle the payroll for the business?

d. Management Term Begin Date |

e. Management Term End Date ]

Yes [] No []
Yes [] No []
Yes [] No [

f. How will the management company be compensated by the licensee? (check ali that apply)

[] $ per month/year (indicate amount)

[ % of alcohol sales (indicate percentage)
[[1 % of overall sales (indicate percentage)

[7 other (please explain)

ABCC Licensee Officer/LLC Manager

L

|

|
|
[

Signature:

Title:

Date:

Management Agreement Entity Officer/LLC Manager

Signature:
Title:

Date:

l




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22B3DA089DA2

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please utilize this space to provide any additional information that will support your application or to clarify any answers
provided above,




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22B9DA08IDA2
APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

l, j the: [Jsole proprietor; [ partner; Dcorporate principal; LLC/LLP manager

Lisa Cannata
Authorized Signatory

of Wildfire Pizza LLC ]
Name of the Entity/Corporation

hereby submit this application (hereinafter the “Application”), to the local licensing authority (the “LLA”) and the Alcoholic
Beverages Control Commission (the “ABCC” and together with the LLA collectively the “Licensing Authorities”) for approval.

I do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that | have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the
Application, and as such affirm that all statements and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I further submit the following to be true and accurate:

(1) I understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the
Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying
documents in reaching its decision;

(2) I state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state
and local laws and regulations;

(3) I understand that while the Application is pending, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
information submitted therein. | understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in

disapproval of the Application;

(4) I understand that upon approval of the Application, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
ownership as approved by the Licensing Authorities. | understand that failure to give such notice to the
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted;

(5) I understand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license;

(6) I understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license;

(7) I understand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or
consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval

of the Licensing Authorities;

(8) I understand that the licensee's failure to operate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements and
representations made in the Application may result in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the

Application was submitted; and

(9) I understand that any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted.

(10) 1 confirm that the applicant corporation and each individual listed in the ownership section of the application is in
good standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth
relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

DocuSigned by:

Signature:| | i nsto- Date: 6/18/2022

—— 0ABB71B125304FC...

Title: Manager/Owner/Operator T




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4814-9DDB-22B9DA08IDA2

ENTITY VOTE
. \Wildfire Pizza ’
The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of -
Entity Name
duly voted to apply to the Licensing Authority of Mashpee and the
City/Town
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission on l-'”" 15,2022 7
Date of Meeting
For the following transactions (Check all that apply):
New License D Change of Location D Change of Class (ie. Annual / Seasonal) D Change Corporate Structure (ie.corp/LL0)
[] Transfer of License [[] Atteration of Licensed Premises [T] Change of License Type fie.club / restaurant) [T] Pledge of Collateral fie. icense/stock)
D Change of Manager D Change Corporate Name D Change of Category (ie. All Alcohol/Wine, Malt) [] Management/Operating Agreement
Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest [_—_] Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder D Change of Hours
D Directors/LLC Managers D (LLC Members/ LLP Partners,
Trustees) [ other | | [ change of DBA
“VOTED: To authorize [Lisa Cannata

Name of Person

to sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and
do all things required to have the application granted.”

“VOTED: To appoint Lisa Cannata

Name of Liquor License Manager

as its manager of record, and hereby grant him or her with full authority and control of the
premises described in the license and authority and control of the conduct of all business
therein as the licensee itself could in any way have and exercise if it were a natural person
residing in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.”

For Corporations ONLY

A true copy attest, A true copy attest,
chuSIgned by:
(:;i&;%Z£Z§
tmff&‘?é%é‘ﬁfﬁcer /LLC Manager Signature Corporation Clerk's Signature

Lisa Cannata

(Print Name) (Print Name)




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAC53389-A4B5-4B14-9DDB-22B9DA0SIDAZ

ADDENDUM A
6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST (Continued...)

List all individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in this ii

cense (E.g. Stockholders, Officers,
Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.).
Entity Name Percentage of Ownership in Entity being Licensed
(Write "NA" if this is the entity being licensed)
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
(:Yes ( No ‘ CYes ('No CYes (No ‘
Name of Principal Residential Address SS_N DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
I CYes (. No ] CYes (C No F‘ Yes Nch
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
I C Yes (:No C:Yes C Noj [ C:Yes (No
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB

Title and or Position

]

:

Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen

MA Resident

Name of Principal

CYes (C:No [ Ii}Yes CNo ! C:Yes (" No

|

Residential Address

SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
C Yes (CNo (. Yes (C:No ‘| 'l‘ Yes (":No
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
CYes C No C:Yes (:No ] L(‘ Yes ( Nﬂ
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
C Yes (No CYes (No ' (CYes (":No ‘

CRIMINAL HISTORY

Has any individual identified above ever been convicted of a State, Federal or Military Crime?
If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.

(C.Yes (No




Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
239 Causeway Street, First Floor

Boston, MA 02114
DEBORAH B. GOLBDBERG CORI RE STFORM JEAN M. LORIZIO, ESQ.
TREASURER AND RECEIVER GENERAL CHAIRMAN

The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission ("ABCC") has been certified by the Criminal History Systems Board to access
conviction and pending Criminal Offender Record Information ("CORI"). For the purpose of approving each shareholder, owner,
licensee or applicant for an alcoholic beverages license, I understand that a criminal record check will be conducted on me, pursuant
to the above. The information below is correct to the best of my knowledge.

ABCC LICENSE INFORMATION

ABCC NUMBER: LICENSEE NAME: CITY/TOWN: I
(IF EXISTING LICENSEE) e ) e

APPLICANT INFORMATION

LAST NAME: (_ p/\//v ﬁm FIRST NAME: Z LS‘/} MIDDLE NAME: [—2 /2/952?77/
MAIDEN NAME OR ALIAS (IF APPLICABLE): [ /5/? Z,(_j}./ /772:7’)7(),@5‘ PLACE OF BIRTH: (9,' WEVmOUW

DATE OF BIRTH: _— N - ID THEFT INDEX PIN (IF APPLICABLE):

MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME: /9 LBFYT DRIVER'S LICENSE #: '“ JI STATE LIC.ISSUED: |Atebama. /)] /5
GENOER: | FE/MAJE | HEIGHT: 5 4 | e / \55) EYE COLOR: Ié/e EEN
CURRENT ADDRESS: - an

CITY/TOWN: JW@// | suare: |/} )/ 2 | 0)5@ N

FORMER ADDRESS: :% o o _ ]
cmyown: LIMUSLET el e (009639 |

PRINT AND SIGN /’ )
)’ ra e rd
pritED NAME: |/ /S C/-?/WWQ?H APPLICANT/EMPLOYEE SIGNATURKE:/
wa '

27

o

NOTARY INFORMATION

On this . m (o) Z Z_ ‘ before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared L‘ S’ C&—h“ Q.ﬂu

{name of document signer), proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were H )‘G .D&Ye,(‘s L“b

to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and ackpiowledged to me that {he} {she) signed it voluntarily for

its stated purpose. o ) |
ol F o

NOTARY
l

v R

. DEBORAN F. KAYE
1% Motary Public, Commonweaith of Massachusetis

IVISION 12 e
| AN /2 My Commission Expirs August 10, 2023
REQUESTED BY: %‘j {1
ol |

The DC)| Identify Theft Index PIN Number is to be completed by those applicants that have been issued an identity Theft
PIN Number by the DCIL. Certified agencies are required to provide all applicants the opportunity to indude this
information to ensure the accuracy of the CORI request process. ALL CORI request forms that Include this field are
required to be submitted to the DCH via mall or by fax to {617) 660-4614.




DIVISION USE ONLY

The DCI identify Theft index PIN Number is to be completed by those applicants that have been issued an Identity Theft
PIN Number by the DCII. Certified agencies are required to provide all applicants the opportunity to inctude this
information to ensure the accuracy of the COR! request process. ALL CORI request forms that Include this fisld are
required to be submitted to the DCY via mall or by fax to (617) 660-4614.

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
239 Causeway Street, First Floor

Boston, MA 02114
CORI REQUEST FORM JEAN M. LORIZIO, ESQ.
TREASURER AND RECEIVER GENERAL CHAIRMAN

The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission ("ABCC") has been certified by the Criminal History Systems Board to access
conviction and pending Criminal Offender Record Information ("CORI"). For the purpose of approving each shareholder, owner,
licensee or applicant for an alcoholic beverages license, I understand that a criminal record check will be conducted on me, pursuant
to the above. The information below is correct to the best of my knowledge.

ABCC LICENSE INFORMATION

ABCC NUMBER: LICENSEE NAME: | CITY/TOWN:
{IF EXISTING LICENSEE) — A

APPLICANT INFORMATION

A

LAST NAME: (ﬂ@ /VN Hm FRsT NAME: | /) ' /é ///—75 Z_ | MIDDLE NAME: \S )( 7f )77—
MAIDEN NAME OR AUAS (IF APPLICABLE): I B PERCE OF BIRTH: 7%/ )/ },@/‘/ E .

P 3
- 1

DATE OF BIRTH BERTT I ID THEFT INDEX PIN (IF APPLICABLE}:

, .
r~
MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME: ZO EZU?/VE E‘ 2 DRIVER'S LICENSE #: STATE LIC. ISSUED: |{Alabama /)9 /9

= —
GENDER: m H L E — ] WEIGHT: { EYE COLOR: /,,) Z ééj

CURRENT ADDRESS: {

CITY/TOWN:

7 STATE:I /}’){2 | zp: I O&\)R‘) ")’

FORMER ADDRESS:

o [ NEWNL DoBT s [T o [O2G5T

PRINT AND SIGN

PRINTED NAME: m 7 /@j_'l/)a (‘ ,%WPPUCANT/EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE:

NOTARY INFORMATION

On this ma,q ,? Z 2032 before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared /1,‘(_ A M& hhﬂj-ﬁ
7 7

(name of document signer}, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were H A Ofiye f3 z !b LAse

to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that (he) (she) signed it voluntarily for

its stated purpose. A .
NOTARY

DERORAH F. KAVE
Notary Public, Commonwealth of Massachusetts
My Commission Expires August 10, 2023

REQUESTED BY: | l




Payment Confirmation

YOUR PAYMENT HAS PROCESSED AND THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT
Your account has been billed for the following transaction. You will receive a receipt via email,

Transaction Processed Successfulily.
INVOICE #: 303b793a-d794-4e85-98e3-77fc7b095828

Description : Applicant, License or Registration Number Amount
FILING FEES-RETAIL Wildfire Pizza LLC $200.00
| $200.00
Total Convenience Fee: $4.70
Date Paid: 6/14/2022 5:48:23 PM EDT Total Amount Paid: $204.70
Payment On Behalf Of ( Billing Information
License Number or Business Name: First Name:
Wildfire Pizza LLC Jeremy
Last Name:
Fee Type: Carter
FILING FEES-RETAIL
Address:
= City:
Hyannis
State:
MA
Zip Code:
02601

Email Address:




NVY1d 4001

1

SL.

i

S'L

€9

§'5¢

SLl

oy

Lz

444




COMMERCIAL LEASE

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT.
IF NOT UNDERSTOOD, SEEK COMPETENT ADVICE”

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT made on the 14™ day of April, 2022 by and between Ryandrach
LLC, with a mailing address of ie, Mashpee, MA 02649, (hereinafter referred
to as "LANDLORD") and Mike and Lisa Cannata with a mailing address of

Sandwich, MA 02563 (hereinafter referred to as "TENANT").

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT replaces the lease agreement made on February 18, 2022 for the
lease of Unit 2B located at 2 Center Street, Mashpee, MA 02649. The front page of the

VOIDED Unit 2B lease is at attached as reference (Exhibit A).
WITNESSETIL

That in consideration of the rents and covenants herein set forth, the LANDLORD hereby leases
to the TENANT and the TENANT hereby rents Unit 2A, measuring approximately 1,760 square
feet ground floor and 1,760 square feet basement for storage only, at 2 Center Street, Mashpee,
Massachusetts 02649 (hereinafter called the "Leased Premises"). This Lease shall be for the term
and upon the rentals and subject to the terms and conditions as set forth in this Indenture of

Lease.

1. USE
The TENANT shall use the Leased Premises solely for the purpose of operating a 25 to 35 seat
paper and plastic pizza restaurant named WildFire Brick Oven Pizza. The TENANT shall not

use or permit the Leased Premises to be used for any other business or purpose.

Smoking is NOT permitted on the inside of the premises by TENANT, guests or invitees.
Smoking is allowed in designated outdoor smoking areas. TENANT understands that smoking
on the premises shall be considered a material default under this leaseagreement. In the event
the premises are damaged in any way due to smoking on the premises, TENANT will be fully
responsible for eradication of smoke related odors and repair of any damage due to the
smoking. TENANT agrees that smoke related damages will in no way be considered ordinary

wear and tear.

2. TERM
The base term of this Lease shall be for a period of five (5) year, commencing June 15, 2022

and ending June 14, 2027, after which date TENANT may choose to renew this Indenture past
the above-mentioned term of this Lease for up to two additional five (5) year Option Terms, for
a total of up to ten additional years.

If the TENANT chooses to exercise the Option Term(s), TENANT must notify LANDLORD in
writing no later than four (4) months in advance of the expiration of the current Term. If no
such notice is given by TENANT, the Option Term shall be forfeit and the lease shall expire at

the end of the current Term.

Page 1 of 9



If the TENANT chooses not to renew the lease, afier its first year, the TENANT may continue
the lease Indenture, converted to a month-to-month Lease. Additionally, with a month-to month
lease, each party shall have the right to terminate the Leaseby giving at least one months’ prior
written notice to the other party.

3. RENT

The TENANT agrees to pay the LANDLORD as rent for the Leased Premises of said Lease the
sum as follows: $31,680 per year, $2,640 per month. Rent shall begin on the earlier of June
15,2022 or the date that the TENANT business begins to serve customers on the premises.

The TENANT agrees to pay on the 1¥ day of each month in advance without demand at
Ryandrach, LLC, Mashpee, MA 02649, phone numbe

Emergency phone numbe _ ), unless other mutually agreeable arrangements are
made. Rent must be received by LANDLORD or its designated agent on or before the first day
of each and every calendar month during the full term of this Lease. A late fee of 10% of that
monthly rent shall be due as additional rent if TENANT fails to make rent payments on or
before the 4" day of each month.

The TENANT shall pay, with the execution of the Lease, rent of $2,640 for the first month’s
rent, and the security deposit of $2,640

Rent for the option terms shall be as follows:

Option Terms:

If the Tenant elects to renew this lease, Rent for each year of Renewal Term shall be
adjusted to reflect the percentage increase over the Rent as of the Rent Commencement
Date, if any, of the Consumer Price Index of All Urban Consumers Northeast, all items
(1982-84=100) issued by the United States Department of Labor for The Consumer Price
Index, which rent shall be payable in monthly installments, in advance, on the first day of
each month; provided, however, that any such rental payments shall not be less than the
Base Rent in effect as of the Rent Commencement Date.

4. TERMINATION

At the expiration or earlier termination of this Indenture of Lease, TENANT shall, at TENANT s
expense, remove all of TENANT's personal property, and repair all injury done by or in
connection with the installation or removal of said property, and surrender the Leased Premises,
broom clean and in as good condition as they were at the beginning of the term, approved
modifications and reasonable wear excepted. All property of TENANT remaining on the Leased
Premises after the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease shall be conclusively deemed
abandoned and at LANDLORD's option, may be retained by LANDLORD, or may be removed
by LANDLORD, and TENANT shall reimburse LANDLORD for the cost of such removal.

LANDLORD may have any such property stored at TENANT's risk and expense.

Page 2 of 9



5. UTILITIES & SERVICES
TENANT shall be responsible for all utilities and services that are furnished to the Leased

Premises, with the exception of those services provided by the Condominium Association. The
application for and connecting of utilities, as well as all services, shall be made by and only in the
name of the TENANT, including: water, electricity gas, internet, telephone/data, trash removal,
grease trap maintenance, and rodent control.

LANDLORD shall be responsible for Condominium Fees and assessments from the
Condominium Association. The Condominium Association shall be responsible for snowremoval,
landscaping, and maintenance of the exterior of the building.

~

6. TAXES
LANDLORD shall be responsible for property taxes associated with the Leased Premises. Any

Personal Property Taxes assessed on the contents of the Leased Premises shall be the paid by the
TENANT.

7. OBLIGATION BY TENANT

TENANT will replace promptly at its own expense with like kind and quality any plate glass, or
any window glass, which may become broken or cracked in and upon said premises, unless
damaged by fire, or act of LANDLORD, their agents or employees. TENANT will maintain the
Leased Premises at its own expense in a clean. orderly and sanitary condition. includin
replacement of light bulbs, air filters and similar items. TENANT will comply with all laws and
ordinances of governmental authorities. TENANT will not store, keep or maintain inflammable
or other combustible materials on the premises, which would cause the insurance premiums for
fire insurance on the premises to be increased. The easterly front picture window has an
existing 3" minor crack in the window pane, LANDLORD to be responsible for replacement of
the window pane in the advent that the minor crack propagates to an extent that the window

pane needs to be replaced.

8. REPAIRS
LANDLORD will keep the exterior and the common areas of the Leased Premises in repair,

provided that TENANT shall give LANDLORD written notice of the necessity of such repairs,
and provided that the damage thereto shall not have been caused by the carelessness or
negligence of TENANT, its agents, employees or servants, in which event TENANT shall be
responsible therefor. TENANT will keep the interior of the Leased Premises in good repair and
will surrender the Leased Premises at the expiration of the term of the Lease in good, broom-
clean condition, excepting depreciation caused by ordinary wear and damage by fire or Act of
God. TENANT will not overload the electrical wiring serving the Leased Premises or within
the Leased Premises. The LANDLORD, shall make all the necessary repairs and replacements,
pertaining to the Leased Premises including the repair and replacement of pipes, electrical
wiring, heating and plumbing systems, fixtures and all other systems and appliances and their
appurtenances original to the premises and not part of the TENANTS alterations of the space
for its intended use. TENANT is responsible for all repairs and replacements of any material,
equipment and fixtures installed by TENANT. The quality and class of all repairs and
replacements shall be equal to the originalworth. If LANDLORD defaults in making such
necessary repairs or replacements, the TENANTmay make them for the LANDLORD, and

Page30f9



such expenses will be deducted from rent payable by the TENANT. The TENANT shall not
permit the leased premises to be overloaded, damaged, stripped, or defaced, nor suffer any
waste. Existing heating and air conditioning unit repairs, maintenance and or replacement are
the responsibility of the LANDLORD. Water heater will be upgraded at the expense of the
TENANT, however subsequent repairs to the unit will become the the responsibility of the

LANDLORD.

9. ALTERATIONS TO LEASED PREMISES
TENANT will have the right to have the following improvements completed at its own

expense.

* Removal of some or all the interior walls. TENANT to submit a plan showing the
proposed renovations, for LANDLORD approval, prior to commencement of the
work.

Re-plaster ceiling.
Purchase and install flooring. All flooring materials to be selected by TENANT and
approved by LANDLORD.

* Reconfiguration and/or upgrade of HVAC and plumbing, if required as a result of the
reconfiguration of rooms.

Relocation of sprinkler heads, if required as a result of the reconfiguration of rooms.
All plans for renovations to be submitted to LANDLORD for approval prior to
commencement of work.

TENANT must obtain prior written consent from LANDLORD before painting, installing
fixtures, making alterations, additions or improvements and if permission granted, same shall
become LANDLORD'S property and shall remain on the premises at the termination of the
tenancy with the exception of the TENANT’S brick oven pizza, all kitchen equipment,
commercial sinks, refrigeration and specialty external lighting. These listed items to remain
the property of the TENANT. Permanent fixtures such as; toilets, bathroom sinks, flooring,
recessed lighting, upgraded water heater all become the property of the LANDLORD.
TENANT is responsible for obtaining all permits and associated fees.

10. SIGNS AND ADVERTISING

The TENANT shall have the right, at its own expense, to maintain signage on the building, as
well as on the free-standing sign. TENANT will not place or suffer to be placed or maintained
on the exterior of the Leased Premises any sign, advertising matter or other thing of any kind,
and will not place or maintain any decoration, lettering or advertising matter on the glass of any
window or door of the Leased Premises without first obtaining permission from the
LANDLORD, the Condominium Association, Town of Mashpee and/or any other governmental
agency which should require approval of such signage; and TENANT further agrees to maintain
such sign, decoration, lettering, advertising matter or other thing as may be approved in good

condition and repair at alitimes.

11. FIRE INSURANCE
The TENANT shall not permit any use of the leased premises which will make voidable any

insurance on the property of which the Leased Premised are a part, or on the contents of said
Page4 of 9



property or which shall be contrary to any law or regulation from time to time established by the
New England Fire Insurance Rating association or any similar body succeeding to its powers.
The TENANT shall on demand reimburse the LANDLORD, and all other TENANTS, all extra
insurance premiums caused by the TENANT’s use of the premises.

12. NO LIABILITY - INSURANCE

The TENANT agrees to take such steps as it may deem necessary and adequate for the protection
of itself, and its agents, employees, invitees, and the property of the foregoing, against injury,
damage or loss, by insurance. The LANDLORD, its agents and employees shall not be liable for
any damage to property of the TENANT in the Leased Premises unless due to negligence of the

LANDLORD and its agents.

The TENANT shall not be entitled to claim a constructive eviction from the Leased Premises
unless TENANT shall have first notified LANDLORD in writing of the condition or conditions
giving rise thereto, and, if the complaints be justified, unless LANDLORD shall have failed
within a reasonable time after receipt of said notice to remedy such conditions.

12. INDEMNIFICATION

The TENANT will indemnify the LANDLORD and hold it harmless from and against any and
all claims, actions, damages liability and expense including reasonable attorney's fees, in
connection with loss of life, personal injury and/or damage to property arising from or out of
theoccupancy or use by TENANT of the Leased Premises or any part thereof or any other part
of LANDLORD's property, occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission of TENANT,
its agents, contractors, invitees, or employees.

At its sole cost and expense, TENANT shall purchase and maintain commercial general liability
insurance on the Premises, including a property damage provision, insuring against liability for
injury to persons or property occurring on or about the Premises or arising out of the ownership,
maintenance, use or occupancy of the Premises. The insurance shall be in an amount not less
than $1,000,000.00 combined single limit per occurrence, and a general policy aggregate of not
less than $2,000,000.00 if such aggregate applies to this policy.

All policies of liability insurance obtained now or at any future time by TENANT, must insure
the interest of LANDLORD as Additional Insured under the form of endorsement which makes
the coverage thereunder primary insurance as regards LANDLORD, and non-contributory with
any other insurance carried by LANDLORD, shall include a long form non-contributory clause
naming LANDLORD, as well as TENANT, as an insured. The policies shall also provide that
LANDLORD be given at least thirty (30) days’ notice before any cancellation or material

modification of the policy.

Upon initial occupancy and upon later reasonable request, TENANT shall furnish to
LANDLORD Certificates of Insurance evidencing the insurance coverage required by these
provisions, and providing that LANDLORD shall receive 30 days' notice of cancellation or
material change in coverage. Upon reasonable request, TENANT shall furnish LANDLORD
with a copy of the premium bill and evidence of payment.

Page S5 of 9



13. FIRE OR OTHER CASUALTY
In the event fire, or other casualty shall damage the Leased Premises, the TENANT shall give

immediate notice thereof to the LANDLORD, and after such notice, an equitable reduction of
rent shall be allowed by TENANT for the time such part or parts of the Leased Premises shall
remain unoccupiable or incapable of use and occupancy, and this Indenture of Lease shall, unless
notice is given as set forth below, continue in full force and effect, and the LANDLORD shall, at
its own expense, with reasonable promptness, repair the premises. If the damage results from the
act or omission of TENANT, or TENANT's agents, employees or invitees, TENANT shall not be
entitled to any abatement or reduction of rent. LANDLORD need not restore fixtures and
improvements owned by TENANT. In the event the Leased Premises shall before or after the
commencement of the term, be so damaged that the LANDLORD shall decide not to repair the
same, or if the LANDLORD shall decide to demolish or rebuild the Leased Premises for any
reason whatsoever, upon notice to TENANT, the term of this Lease shall cease and terminate,
effective as of the time of the damage, and the accrued rent, if any, shall be paid up to the time of
the damage. The LANDLORD agrees that if the repairs provided for herein cannot be made, the
LANDLORD shall notify the TENANT accordingly within sixty (60) days and then in such
event TENANT shall have the right to terminate this Lease. All proceeds of insurance payable as
a result of fire or other casualty shall be the sole property of the LANDLORD.

14 COMPLIANCE WITI1 LAWS AND REGULATIONS

TENANT, at its expense, shall promptly comply with all federal, state and municipal laws,
orders, and regulations, and with all lawful directives of public officers, which impose any duty
upon it or LANDLORD with respect to the Leased Premises. The TENANT at its expense shall
obtain all required licenses or permits for the conduct of its business within the terms of this
lease, or for the making of repairs, alterations, improvements, or additions. LANDLORD, when
necessary, will join with the TENANT in applying for all such permits or licenses. In the event
TENANT is unable to obtain all necessary federal (if applicable), state and local licenses and
permits on or before June 15, 2022, this lease may be cancelled and all deposits and payment
made hereunder shall forthwith be refunded and all obligations between the parties shall

terminate.

15. CONDEMNATION
If the Leased Premises or any part thereof shall be taken by eminent domain, this Lease

Agreement shall terminate on the date when title vests pursuant to such taking and the rent shall
be apportioned as of said date. The TENANT shall not be entitled to any part of the award or any
payment in lieu thereof; except that TENANT shall be entitled to any separate award rendered
for trade fixtures installed by TENANT at its own cost and expense and which are not part of the

realty.

16. INSPECTION BY LANDLORD

TENANT shall permit LANDLORD, its agents, employees and contractors to enter the Leased
Premises, and all parts thereof, at any reasonable time and from time to time to inspect the same
and to enforce or carry out any provision of this Indenture of Lease, or to show the Lease

Premises to any potential lenders, buyers or TENANTS.

Page 6 of 8



17. ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING

TENANT will not assign this Lease Agreement in whole or in part, nor sublet all or any part of
the Leased Premises or permit the use of any part of the Leased Premises by any other person,
firm or entity without the prior written consent of LANDLORD first obtained. Consent by
LANDLORD to any assignment or subletting shall not constitute a waiver of the necessity for

such consent to any subsequent assignment or subletting.

18. PERFORMANCE BY TENANT

TENANT covenants and agrees that it will perform all agreements herein expressed on its part to
be performed, and that it will promptly upon receipt of written notice specifying action desired
by LANDLORD in connection with any such covenant, except the covenant to pay rent,
commence to comply with such notice. If TENANT shall not commence and proceed diligently
to comply with such notice to the satisfaction of LANDLORD within three (3) days after
delivery thereof, then LANDLORD may, at its option, enter upon the Leased Premises, and do
the things specified in the said notice, and LANDLORD shall have no liability to TENANT for
any loss or damage resulting in any way from such action by LANDLORD, and TENANT
agrees to pay promptly upon demand, any expense incurred by LANDLORD in taking such

action.

19. DISTRAINT: OTHER REMEDIES OF LANDLORD UPON DEFAULT

(1) Failure of TENANT to pay rent or any additional rent when due, or (2) TENANT'S violation
of any other term, condition or covenant of this lease (and if applicable, attached rules and
regulations), condominium or HOA rules regulations, restrictions, by-laws or neighborhood deed
restrictions or (3) failure of TENANT to comply with any federal, state and/or local laws, rules
and ordinances, or (4) TENANT'S failure to move into the premises or TENANT’S
abandonment of the premises, shall constitute a default by TENANT. Upon default, TENANT
shall owe LANDLORD rent and all sums as they become due under the terms of this lease and
any addenda attached hereto and any and all amounts owed to LANDLORD as permitted by
Massachusetts law. If the TENANT abandons or surrenders possession of the premises during
the lease term or any renewals, or is evicted by the LANDLORD, LANDLORD may retake
possession of the premises and make a good faith effort to re-rent it for the TENANT account.
Retaking of possession shall not constitute a rescission of this lease nor a surrender of the
leasehold estate. If TENANT(s) breach this lease agreement, in addition to any other remedies
available by law and this lease agreement, TENANT(s) shall be responsible for any leasing fee
or commission charge which OWNER may incur in attempting to re-lease the premises through a
licensed real estate company. If TENANT'S actions or inactions result in any fines, attorney’s
fees, costs or charges from or imposed by a condo association or homeowners association if in
place, or governmental agency, TENANT shall be in default of this lease and shall be

immediately required to pay such sums as additional rent.

ATTORNEY'S FEES: The prevailing party in any litigation between LANDLORD and
TENANT concerning enforcement of the terms and conditions of the lease shall be entitled to
reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs. LANDLORD and TENANT waive the right to
demand a jury trial concerning any litigation between LANDLORD and TENANT regarding

enforcement of the terms and conditions of this lease.

Page7of 9



20. REMEDIES CUMULATIVE
No mention in this Lease Agreement of any specific right or remedy shall preclude LANDLORD

from exercising any other right or from having any other remedy, or from maintaining any action
to which it may otherwise be entitled either at law or equity; and the failure of LANDLORD to
insist in any one or more instance upon a strict performance of any covenant of this Lease
Agreement or to exercise any option or right herein contained shall not be construed as a waiver
or relinquishment for the future of such covenant, right or option, but the same shall remain in
full force and effect unless the contrary is expressed in writing by LANDLORD.

21. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS
This Lease Agreement and the covenants and conditions herein contained shall inure to the

benefit of and be binding upon LANDLORD, its successors and assigns, and shall inure to the
benefit of TENANT and only such assigns of TENANT to whom the assignment by TENANT
has been consented in writing to by LANDLORD.

22. FORCE MAJEURE

The LANDLORD shall be excused for the period of any delay in the performance of any
obligation hereunder when prevented from so doing by cause or causes beyond LANDLORD's
control which shall include, without limitation, all labor disputes, civil commotion, war, war-like
operations, invasion, rebellion, hostilities, military or usurped power sabotage, governmental
regulations or controls, fire or other casualty, inability to obtain any material, services or

financing or through Acts of God,

23. NOTICES

All notices from TENANT to LANDLORD required or permitted by any provisions of this
Indenture of Lease shall be directed to LANDLORD at 45 Frog Pond Close, Mashpee, MA
02649. All notices from LANDLORD to TENANT so required or permitted shall be directed to
TENANT at 132 Great Hill Road, Sandwich, MA 02563. Either party may, at any time or from
time to time designate in writing a substitute address from that above set forth, or thereafter

notices shall be directed to such substitute address.

24. MAINTENANCE
In consideration of the LANDLORD paying monthly Condominium Fees, the Condominium

Association shall be responsible for the plowing of snow in the parking lot as well as the regular
upkeep and maintenance of the grounds and landscaping of the Leased Premises. TENANT shall
be responsible for purchasing and replacing HVAC filters quarterly.

25. SUBORDINATION
This Lease shall be subject and subordinate to any and all mortgages, deeds of trust and other

instruments in the nature of a mortgage, now or at any time hereafier, a lien or liens on the
property of which the Leased Premises are a part and the TENANT shall when requested,
promptly execute and deliver such written instruments as shall be necessary to show the
subordination of this Lease to said mortgages, deed of trust or other such instruments in the nature

of a mortgage.

Page8of9



26. SECURITY DEPOSIT
The Security Deposit shall be held as security for the TENANT’s performance as herein provided

and refunded to the TENANT at the end of this Indenture of Lease subject to the TENANT’s
satisfactory compliance with the conditions set forth herein,

27. APPLICABLE LAW
This Lease Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,

and may be executed in multiple parts and via digital distribution and production.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease Agreement under their
respective seals as of the day and year first a ]

Mike Cannata personally & on behalf of WildFire Brick Oven Pizza, TENANT

Lisa Cannata personally & on behalf of WildFire Brick Oven Pizza, TENANT

William Lovely, on behalf of Ryandrach LLC, LANDLORD

Page9of 9



- ‘.‘“"b"f A
SN S e R

—\VO |

COMMERCIAL LEASE

“THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT.
IF NOT UNDERSTOOD, SEEK COMPETENT ADVICE”

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT made on the 18" day of February, 2022 by and between

Ryandrach LLC, with a mailing address ¢” . » Mashpee, MA 02649,

(hereinafter referred to as "LANDLORD") and Mike and Lisa Cannata with a mailing address of
andwich, MA 02563 (hereinafter referred to as "TENANT")

WITNESSETH:

That in consideration of the rents and covenants herein set forth, the LANDLORD hereby leases
to the TENANT and the TENANT hereby rents Unit 2B, measuring approximately 1,664 square
feet ground floor and 1,664 square feet basement for storage only, at 2 Center Street, Mashpee,
Massachusetts 02649 (hereinafter called the "Leased Premises"). This Lease shall be for the term
and upon the rentals and subject to the terms and conditions as set forth in this Indenture of
Lease.

1. USE
The TENANT shall use the Leased Premises solely for the purpose of operating a 25 to 30 seat
paper and plastic pizza restaurant named WildFire Brick Oven Pizza. The TENANT shall not

use or permit the Leased Premises to be used for any other business or purpose.

Smoking is NOT permitted on the inside of the premises by TENANT, guests or invitees.
Smoking is allowed in designated outdoor smoking areas. TENANT understands that smoking
on the premises shall be considered a material default under this leaseagreement. In the event
the premises are damaged in any way due to smoking on the premises, TENANT will be fully
responsible for eradication of smoke related odors and repair of any damage due to the
smoking. TENANT agrees that smoke related damages will in no way be considered ordinary
wear and tear.

2. TERM

The base term of this Lease shall be for a period of five (5) year, commencing June 15, 2022
and ending June 14, 2027, after which date TENANT may choose to renew this Indenture past
the above-mentioned term of this Lease for up to two additional five (5) year Option Terms, for
a total of up to ten additional years.

If the TENANT chooses to exercise the Option Term(s), TENANT must notify LANDLORD in
writing no later than four (4) months in advance of the expiration of the current Term. If no
such notice is given by TENANT, the Option Term shall be forfeit and the lease shall expire at
the end of the current Term.

84 §€C

Page 1 of9



Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649

MEMORANDUM

Date: July 7, 2022

TO:  Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

FROM: Dawn Thayer, Finance Directofy(

RE: End of Year Transfer Requests

Description: Request for transfer of funds within the FY 2022 Treasurer/Collector
expense budgets as well as a request for a transfer of funds from the FY 2022 Police
Department expense budget, to their salary budget. Please see the attached End of
Year Transfer Request forms for accounts and transfer figures.

Background: M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 33B allows for transfer between departmental
appropriations at the end of a fiscal year, if an unanticipated deficit occurs as of
6/30/22. This transfers avoids the requirement to raise the deficit (s) on the following
year’s tax recap.

Recommendation: Approval of the attached end of year transfers.



REQUEST FOR END OF YEAR APPROPRIATION TRANSFER

Chapter 44, section 33B of the Massachusetts General Laws, allows the Selectmen, with the
agreement of the Finance Committee, to transfer any departmental appropriation to another
appropriation within the same or other department during May, June and the first fifteen days of
July. The transfer may not be used to transfer from a municipal light or school department
budget.

To the Finance Director:

You are hereby authorized to perform the following appropriation transfer as approved by the
Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee:

Date: 7/11/22
Amount of transfer: $2,100

Transfer FROM Account:  01145105-5380 (Treas/Collector Foreclosure Expense)

Transfer TO Account: 01145103-5340 (Treas/Collector Postage Expense)

Selectmen Approved:

Finance Committee Approved:




REQUEST FOR END OF YEAR APPROPRIATION TRANSFER

Chapter 44, section 33B of the Massachusetts General Laws, allows the Selectmen, with the
agreement of the Finance Committee, to transfer any departmental appropriation to another
appropriation within the same or other department during May, June and the first fifteen days of
July. The transfer may not be used to transfer from a municipal light or school department

budget.

To the Finance Director:

You are hereby authorized to perform the following appropriation transfer as approved by the

Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee:

Date: 7/11/22

Amount of transfer: $40,000

Transfer FROM Account: 01210102-5210
01210102-5480
01210102-5580

Transfer TO Account: 01210101-5132

Selectmen Approved:

(Police Energy Expense=$10,000)
(Police Vehicle Supplies=$28,000
(Police Field Supplies=$2,000)

(Police Sergeant Overtime=$40,000)

Finance Committee Approved:




Town of Mashpee Department of Public Works

350 Meetinghouse Road
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1420
Fax - (508) 539-3894

MEMORANDUM
June 30, 2022

TO: Select Board
Rodney Collins, Town Manager

FROM: Catherine Laurent, Director UW/

RE: Recommendation for Approval of Change Order #2 - Track & Field Renovation at
Mashpee Middle-High School

Description
The General Contractor submitted an additional Proposed Change Orders (PCO) for the track and field

improvement project at the Mashpee Middle-High School (MMHS). PCO#3 will result in a net increase
to the project cost of $8,420.92,

Background
The Town signed a contract with Green Acres Landscape & Construction Co., Inc. for renovation of the

track and field in the Stadium at the MMHS in May. Funding for the project was approved at the May
Town Meeting.

The School Department requested installation of conduit across the field from the existing press box to
the visitor stands. Currently, A/V is only provided on one side of the field. This conduit would allow for
installation of A/V equipment on both sides.

Other minor site work changes are also included — adding 27 feet of fence (+), removing 267 feet of
existing sidewalk (+), eliminating backflow preventer (-), eliminating 722 square feet of new sidewalk (-).

Recommendation

I recommend that the Select Board approve Change Order #2 for Green Acres Landscape. CO#2 will
increase the project cost by $8,420.92. With CO#1 and CO#2, the net change to the contract will be an
increase of $4,110.59 or 0.16%.

Pros and Cons

Discussion of the conduit should have occurred during design and if it had, the original project scope
would have included it. Once the track and field are completed, the conduit cannot be practicably be
installed. That being said, if conduit is to be installed, it needs to be scheduled as soon as possible
before paving of the track and installation of the field materials is undertaken.

The other changes were proposed after review of actual conditions on site with the contractor and will
improve the final project.



Change Order

PROJECT: (Wame and address)
Track & Field Improvements
Mashpee Middle-High School
500 O1d Barnstable Road
Mashpee, MA 02649

OWNER: (Name and address)
Town of Mashpee
Department of Public Works
350 Meeting House Road

CONTRACT INFORMATION:

Contract For: General Construction

Date: May 11, 2022

ARCHITECT: (Name and address)
(Gale Associates, Inc.

163 Libbey Industrial Parkway
Weymouth, MA 02189

AEA Document G701 - 2017

CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Change Order Number: 02
Date: June 27, 2022

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
Green Acres Landscape & Construction
Co., Inc.

21 Malbone Street

Mashpee, MA 02649 Lakeville, MA 02347

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:

(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed wpon adjusiments
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.)

PCO 3 - Walkway modifications, fencing, communications conduit, removal of backflow preventer - $8,420.92

The original Contract Sum was $ 250995100
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ -4,310.33
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was § __..2505,640.67
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of § 842092
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 2,514,061.59

The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0} days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be unchanged.

NOTE: This Change Order does not incinde adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed 1o supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Gale Associates, Inc. Green Acres Landscape & Construction Town of Mashpee

I — Gl _ 0000000 g
ARCHITECT (Firm name) COT’RACTOR (Firm name, OWNER (Firm name)

Kathleen D. Hervol/cmh é% "sé . é‘ﬂ-(—.(t

SIGNATURE IGNATU " CSIGNATURE
Kathleen Hervol, 8r. Project Mar. Edmund Maiato, Sr, Project Mer. _ Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

hne27.2002  )A822 R
DATE DATE DATE

AlA Document G701™ — 2017, Copyright ® 1979, 1987, 2000, 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. Al rights reserved., - &5 .
)..._....._.7. e e ——eaa . ":.-- el R e e R I R T PRI ap ...-.-v‘-.-u..--“ LEERTA TSN TETE PR oo RPEIE B AL pal s el 2he st b ee ptiaegeas aa Th]s dOCUmenl
was produced Dy AlA software at 13:68:57 ET on 06/27/2022 under Order No.21 14251808 which expires on 10/26/2022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time
use only, and may only be used in acsordance with the AIA Contract Dacumeants® Terms of Serviee To report capyright violations, e-mait copyright@ala,org,
User Nates: (3B9ADASZ)

1



LANDS%?%E{E-%?[ I_EUCTION

Lakeville, MA 02347
P. (508) 823-6699 F. (508) 823-7502

June 21, 2022

P.C.O.# 3 REVISED

Kathleen D. Hervol

Senior Project Manager
Gale Associates

163 Libbey Parkway
Weymouth, MA 02189-0004

Attention: Kathy,

Enclosed is a proposal made at your request for changes to the original project scope for the Mashpee Middle-
High School-Track and Field Project. This Proposed Change Order was prepared based on your email request
dated June 14, 2022 as Change Order # 2 as well as additional information you provided via email on June 21,

2022.

Scope of Work:

Green Acres Landscape & Construction will furnish labor, equipment and materials to perform the following

scope of work:
* Furnish and install approximately (310) linear feet of 2” diameter conduit for future communications

(cable by others). The conduit will be installed across the middle of the field ending in the grass areas
located in front of each set of bleachers (home and away). Each end of the conduit will terminate in €))

SSI Combox on each end as shown on SK-2.
* The addition of approximately (27) linear feet of 8’ tall chain link fencing matching the materials as

originally specified as shown on SK-3B.
* Remove and dispose of approximately 267 linear feet of 5-foot-wide concrete sidewalk.

* Elimination of the proposed backflow preventer from the project scope.
 Eliminate approximately 722 square feet of sidewalk preparation and paving in the area adjacent to the

concession stand.

Cost to be Added to the Original Project Value $12,966.44

Cost Credited to the Original Project Value (84,545.52)

Total Net Cost to be Added to the Original Project Value $8,420.92

This proposal will add 0 days to the original project schedule



This proposal excludes the following:

Anything not previously mentioned under scope of work.

Payment to be made as follows: Net 30 days from invoice

T S il S AR I L b NG R AR it e s A w, et s vy Sm e gl ew Cee e P

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in 2 workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any deviétioﬁ ﬂoﬁ; the above
specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over the above estimate. Our workers are fully covered
by Workman’s Compensation Insurance. Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 60 days.

K PP el

Authorized Signature

Ed Maiato
Senior Project Manager/Lead Estimator

- Lo e amernne o TR ER 6L mre A o mme smecs s S w S e e e SED o e rza s ek cewasen FECSSRABUS s e s s o e e

Acceptance of Proposal — The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as described. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Signatu%\g"/—\\, LA ///{i;;?/e L;/)JTO’ FZLFCT 5A A\>>
Date of Acceptance: 37 /45 o2 /0/ RODNEY C. COLLINS
i / Town Manager




20 Frank Hicks Drive

Mashpee, MA 02649

V 508.539.1457

m
O

Date: June 27, 2022
From: Fire Chief John F. Phelan
To: Rodney Collins, Town Manager

Re: New Hire Certified Process

Mz, Collins:

An entry level Firefighter written exam process was initiated and posted on October 20,
2020 with an application deadline of November 10, 2020. The Town Human Resources
Department administered an entry level written exam on January 14, 2021 at Quashnet
Elementary School. The HR Department received 37 applicants with 29 attending the exam.

22 Candidates that received a passing score of 70% or greater were selected for an
interview by categorizing their applications as certified Firefighter 1&2, paramedic, paramedic
students currently enrolled in a paramedic program, and utilizing their written test score. 12
candidates were chosen for an interview with 10 candidates ultimately scheduled.

The 10 candidates were set up for an interview by a three person panel that began on
February 21, 2021. The panel consisted of the Assistant Town Manager, Human Resources
Director and Deputy Fire Chief. The same set of interactive questions were asked of each
candidate by the panel. At the completion of the interview the candidates were further scored by
the panel and presented to the Fire Chief. The candidates were ranked into 4 categories. These

consisted of the list below.

Highly Recommended
Recommended
Recommended with hesitation
Not recommended.

Ll



20 Frank Hicks Drive
Mashpee, MA 02649

V 508.539.1457

Candidate Tyler Cuozzo granted a final interview with the Fire Chief on March 11, 2022

and given a conditional offer for hiring. The conditional offer consist of the list below.

Comprehensive background investigation

Physical examination by the Town Appointed Physician

Psychological examination by the Town Appointed Psychologist

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Human Resources, Firefighter Physical
Ability Test.

The Firefighter must reside within 15 miles of the Town of Mashpee within one year
from the date of hire.

The Firefighter must be a Nationally Registered EMT.

T affirm that all phases of the entry level selection process have been completed and that the
process has been monitored and reviewed by the Department of Human Resources.

I respectfully request certification of the selection process with the appointment of Tyler
Cuozzo on July 12, 2022 a step 1 Firefighter /EMT.

John F. Phelan, Fire Chief

Qe f2re=



Town of Mashpee

3'. ; Fire & Rescue Department 20 Frank Hicks Drive
Mashpee, MA 02649

V 508.539.1457

Date: July 7, 2022
To: Rodney Collins, Honorable Members of the Select Board
From: Fire Chief John F. Phelan

Re: Barnstable County Sheriff's Office Communication Center Contract.

I have submitted the BCSO Dispatch Contract for review and approval. The only change
for FY 23 is an increase from $118,948.26 to $130,997.88. This figure represents an increase of
10.1% over FY22, which is based solely on the increase in incidents during FY 22. There are no
changes within the contract language.

Respectfully,

jgrza-——4



Conditions and Operating Policies for the
Operation of a Communications Center
for the Town of Mashpee
by the Barnstable County Sheriff's Office

The intent of this agreement is to describe the mutual responsibilities of the Barnstable County
Sheriff’s Office and the Town of Mashpee in the cooperative operation of a primary fire
department dispatch system. This agreement shall cover the period from July 1, 2022 through
June 30, 2023, and shall renew on an annual basis unless cancelled by either party. Each year
the parties shall agree to a new annual fee for fire dispatch and CMED and update the attached

fee addendum.

The policies and procedures regarding the operation and administration of the Sheriff’s
Communications Center is the responsibility of the Sheriff. With regard to all other policies and
procedures concerning public safety within the Town of Mashpee, they are the responsibilities of
the Town of Mashpee.

The Primary Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) and Radio Dispatch System is to be
operated by the Sheriff. All Mashpee Fire Department 911 emergency calls will be answered by
the Mashpee Primary PSAP located at the Sheriff’s Office Communications Center, as well as
the seven digit fire department emergency number, for call processing and dispatching over
Mashpee fire frequencies. The Town of Mashpee shall maintain the ability, within the Mashpee
Police Department Dispatch Center, to serve as a back-up fire department dispatch system,

The Sheriff is responsible for all operational aspects of the Communications Center, including
the answering of emergency telephone traffic and the dispatching of fire apparatus for the Town

of Mashpee.
The Dispatch System shall operate in the following manner:

L Fire/EMS calls for service are to be answered at the Sheriff’s Office
Communication Center. The primary responsibility for the operation and
procedures used by the Primary PSAP remain with the Sheriff’s Office in
accordance with the State 911 Department.

I1. Primary responsibility for answering and dispatching for the Mashpee Fire
Department placed on the (508) 477-1234 Fire Department seven (7) digit
emergency line, lies with the Sheriff’s Office Communications Center.

Any long distance charges will be billed to the Town of Mashpee, not the Caller,



II.

IV.

VI.

VIL

Emergency calls that are received by the Mashpee Police Department for fire or
ambulance via telephone or radio, shall be transferred directly to the Barnstable
Sheriff’s Office Communications Center.

A seven (7) digit, non-published, local (Mashpee) telephone number shall be
established for use by fire department personnel for the purpose of recall
information, etc. Any long distance charges will be billed to the Town of
Mashpee, not the Caller.

Radio communications for the Mashpee Fire Department shall be broadcast over
the regional 800 radio system and simulcast over 33.68mhz from the main base
station located at the Mashpee Police Headquarters by means of remote control
circuits. The simulcast equipment shall be the responsibility of the Town of
Mashpee".

The Town of Mashpee Fire Department shall be responsible for providing and
maintaining a Fire Department Policies and Procedures Manual as it relates to
dispatching, call processing and related issues for the Mashpee Fire Department at
the Sheriff’s Office Communications Center.

In the event of telephone line failure or technical difficulty (equipment failures,
natural disasters, storms, etc.) that render the Sheriff’s Office Communications
Center unable to provide dispatch services, the Mashpee Fire Department shall
assume all responsibilities of fire dispatch for the Town, using in-house resources,
at no expense to the Sheriff’s Office. Once the problem has been resolved,
dispatch operations shall resume at the Sheriff’s Office.

An annual fee to provide the fire dispatch services as outlined in the addendum to
this agreement, shall be assessed to the Town of Mashpee. The fee to be paid
quarterly, will be in effect on July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023.

The Duties and Responsibilities of the Sheriff shall include the following:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Receipt Fire/Rescue related emergency 911 calls from the Primary PSAP and the
radio dispatch of same. Ifit is necessary to provide the caller with pre-arrival
instructions, the telecommunicator at the Sheriff’s Office will be available 1o stay
on the line with the caller to provide this service.

Receipt of Fire/Rescue emergency calls on the (508) 477-1234 fire emergency
line and the radio dispatch of the same.

Processing of fire department radio traffic to emergency responses by the Fire
Department.

The “Toning Out” of manpower recall.



5)

6)
7)
8)

9

10)

11)

Receipt of non-emergency fire department traffic on an unpublished telephone
line for manpower recall, run times, etc., for the purpose of maintaining
department operations.

Monitor the activity of all fire department vehicles.
Maintain a log of all fire department vehicle activities.
Monitor and act upon Mutual Aid requests for Town of Mashpee.

Notify other public/safety service agencies, utilities (Gas, Power, DNR, etc.),
upon request of the Fire Department.

Monitor and dispatch fire alarms received by telephone, from commercial alarm
monitoring firms for properties in the Town of Mashpee. This applies to the
testing of all fire alarms. All testing will be performed with the approval and
coordination of the Mashpee Fire Department,

The establishment of a conflict resolution committee. The purpose of the
committee is to address and resolve any and all problems or discrepancies that
may occur between the Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office and the Town of
Mashpee Fire Department during the scope of this agreement. Each agency is
responsible for appointing members to the committee for representation.

This agreement may be canceled for any reason by either party, by providing written
notice of not less than 90 days. The Town will reimburse the Barnstable County Sheriff’s
Office for any installation and equipment expenses that were incurred in the
implementation of the Primary PSAP and Dispatch System at the Sheriff’s Office for the
Town of Mashpee. Staffing policies, daily operating procedure and administrative
management of the Sheriff’s Office Communications Center shall be the sole
responsibility of the Sheriff and/or his designee.

CMED

Provide a communications link (patch), using the CMED (Centralized Medical
Emergency Direction) radio system, for fire department ambulances transporting patients

to the hospital.

(W8]



For the SHERIFF’S OFFICE

\‘““‘_”"/::L - 7 - ‘ b
,—'—,?—7«.«_ /// L AL (’% 6:42 ? A‘Z =
-+ James M. Cummings, Sheriff / Date
/

For the MASHPEE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Date

Date

Date

Date:

Date:



ADDENDUM

Fire Dispatch and CMED Services
Fee Structure

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023
Combined Fee for Fire Dispatch and CMED for Fiscal Year 2023

$130,997.88. TOTAL



Tolvn of Mashpee

BOARD OF HEALTH

16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MASSACHUSETTS 02649
(508) 539-1426 * Fax (508) 477-0496

PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

CC: Wayne Taylor, Assistant Town Manager
Terrie Cook, Administrative Assistant

FROM: Christine Willander, Assistant Health Agent
DATE: July 7, 2022

SUBIJ: Participation in the Public Health Excellent Grant Program for Shared Services

This memorandum is provided in accordance with Select Board Policy #19. Please direct any
questions to the Board of Health.

DESCRIPTION: The Board of Health is seeking the Select Board’s support of a request for the
Town to participate in the Public Health Excellence Grant Program for Shared Services, through
Barnstable County Department of Health and Environment.

BACKGROUND: The Special Commission on Local and Regional Public Health recommended that
the number of Massachusetts local boards of health utilizing cross-jurisdictional services or
shared services be increased as part of its blueprint for a more effective and efficient local public
health system. Shared services can be beneficial for health departments that support the belief
that, by working together, pooling resources, and sharing staff, expertise, funds and programs,
they can improve services, and do it more efficiently and more cost-effectively. Barnstable
County Department of Health and Environment was awarded a contract through the
Massachusetts Department of Public Health’s Office of Local and Regional Health, with an
annualized amount of $300,000 for three years to support new cross-jurisdictional sharing
arrangements across the Cape and to expand existing ones. Some examples of how participation
in this program will benefit local boards of health are: 1) by providing enhanced support for
current coordinated efforts such as cyanobacteria, PFAS and hoarding; 2) by supporting
workforce development through a local public health training hub; and 3) by supporting smaller,
voluntary shared services collaborations as identified by participating towns.

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend participation in the program, to ensure a “seat at the table”
when proposed programs and initiatives are being discussed and decided. The Town can opt-out

of the program at any time.



BCDHE- HAC DRAFT March 2, 2022

BAEI}__I@ELEE(?UNTY

13 20 WIRCHER . <

MDPH-Public Health
Excellence Grant

CROSS-JURISDICTIONAL SHARING

Background

Massachusetts has 351 cities and towns, each of which has an autonomous Board of Health. Given the disparity in
size and resources among municipalities, this has led to inconsistencies in local public health capacity to carry out
statutory powers and duties and in resources available to smaller or less affluent communities. Despite its value,
the use of shared services in Massachusetts has been limited.

The Special Commission on Local and Regional Public Health (SCLRPH) recommended that the number of
Massachusetts local boards of health utilizing cross-jurisdictional services or shared services be increased as part
of its blueprint for a more effective and efficient local public health system. The Commission noted in its final report
(available at www.mass.gov/orgs/special-commission-on-local-and-regional-public-health) “By pooling resources,
functions, and expertise, a consortium of cities and towns, especially those that are smaller or less prosperous, can
improve compliance with their statutory and regulatory mandates and expand the protections and opportunities
they offer residents”. Shared services can be beneficial for health departments that believe by working together —
pooling resources, sharing staff, expertise, funds and programs — across boundaries, they can accomplish more
than they could do alone.

The national Center for Sharing Public Health Services (CSPHS) has identified a spectrum of public health sharing
arrangements ranging from as needed or limited shared service arrangements to full regionalization/consolidation
of all health services (see Spectrum of Cross-jurisdictional Sharing Arrangements in COMMBUYS). The spectrum
provides useful framing for considering options for cross-jurisdictional sharing. Please note that this RFR is
intended to support the more tightly integrated arrangements on the spectrum.

This RFR represents a unique opportunity to transform the Massachusetts local public health system into a public
health system of the 215' Century and improve health and enhance equity for all. Building on existing infrastructure
and respecting local autonomy, Massachusetts can offer new ways to organize and support local health
departments to raise standards, strengthen collaboration, better use technology, improve skills, and stabilize
resources.

PROGRAM PURPOSE: WHO DOES THIS HOW:

Expand and formalize shared | INVOLVE: Governance board will include

services arrangements to Each town will have a a representative from each

provide a more representative on the town and will meet regularly

comprehensive and equitable Governance Board. under established rules of

set of public health services Resources and assistance procedure to make democratic

with a sustainable business provided by MDPH, MAHB decisions about cross-

model. and CSPHS Roadmap. jurisdictional policies,
personnel, operations, and
finances.

MDPH-PHE



BCDHE- HAC DRAFT March 2, 2022

PHASE I:

Hire Cross Jurisdictional Sharing Coordinator for this project. Focus on
“conceptual feasibility” with respect to cross-jurisdictional sharing arrangements.
What type of agreement to use based on the needs of each municipality and
available resources? Do we have many small arrangements, larger arrangements
or a mix of both? What public health services can we add or improve upon?

 Municipatity

As funding is made available, two additional staff will be hired to provide direct
services to each town.

PHASE Il

Look at results from Phase | and examine our priorities to

develop a plan or plans for implementation. Sample agreements

and resources for development of agreements are available

through MDPH, MAHB and the Cenier for Sharing Pubiic Health e

Services (CSPHS). To assist with developing plans, the CSPHS Fuoxioms DECISION-
has identified a spectrum of public health sharing arrangements | s MAKING
extending from as needed or limited shared service PR PROCESS
arrangements to full regionalization/consolidation of all health

services.

ASSESSMENT

As funding is made available, two additional staff will be hired to

- v : v i
provide direct services to each town. ok 1

PHASE Il HNOTE

Focus on ensuring implementation meets the overall plan and )
goals for the sharing arrangement(s) as well as for the individual, As the program continues,
participating municipalities. As opportunities to improve are we will cycle through
identified, the governing body will continue to provide guidance to 1 :

the Cross Jurisdictional Sharing Coordinator for the continued phases I-Ill to continue to
development of the program.

enhance current public
health services across the
County.

Confirm each town’s participation in project and identify town representatives.
e Town will complete and return Letters of Commitment.

e Set up initial meeting to develop governance structure.

e Hire Cross- Jurisdictional Sharing (CJS) Coordinator.

-| ** Each municipality shall retain its board of health legal authority unless a municipality votes to
| delegate part or all of its authority to the governance board and the governance board votes to
accept it. Boards of health must approve agreements to delegate their legal authority.**

MDPH-PHE



BCDHE- HAC DRAFT March 2, 2022

IMPORTANT DETAILS:

Grant award is for up to $300,000.00 annually for a duration of 3 years (initial timeframe might be shorter
as this RFP was supplemental to a previous RFP). There is the opportunity to renew the option 3 times, at
3 years for each option with a possible end date of June 30, 2033. Payment of funds will be in periodic
installments based on completion of deliverables.

s Per MDPH RFP:

o In moving towards sustainable shared services arrangements, it is anticipated that a
significant portion of the funds will be used to support staffing (including
contractors/consultants). Staffing patterns should be arranged to meet the needs of the
proposed cross-jurisdictional sharing arrangement and be in compliance with the Special
Commission’s workforce standards.

o Any funds designated in the budget that are unspent in any fiscal year will not be available
for expenditure in the subsequent fiscal year without a formal contract amendment re-
authorizing these funds. The maximum obligation of the contract will automatically be
reduced by the amount of the unspent funds from the prior fiscal year.

o Grant funds can be used for staff salaries, benefits, payroll taxes, consultants, facilities,
travel, program supplies, and related expenses. The primary purpose of this procurement is
to expand local public health capacity by adding staff and/or consultants to provide direct
public health services.

o The lead applicant may charge up to 15% to the grant for administrative costs. Funds
cannot be used for equipment without prior written approval from DPH. Funds cannot be
used for capital expenses under any circumstances. Funds cannot be used to supplant
existing municipal funding for public health services.

e Requirements- Commitments

o Designate a management position from lead entity to coordinate between municipalities
and with DPH; Erika Woods (EW) will serve in this role to start.

o Submit letters of commitment to be part of the Shared Services Area from all participating
municipalities by March 15, 2022. (The MDPH acknowledges that this deadline is
unreasonable and will take these letters as soon as we are able to get them completed.
Periodic installment of funds will depend on completion of these letters.

o CJS Coordinator will provide quarterly invoices and progress updates. First one due April
30, 2022.

o CJS Coordinator will attend monthly check-in meetings with OLRH staff.

o Submit a full, detailed workplan for the shared service area by late summer/ early fall.
Governance Committee will help develop this and it will be completed by CJS Coordinator.

o Submit a detailed strategic plan that includes sustainability plans within 12 months of the
end of current COVID-19 public health emergency. Governance Committee will help
develop this and it will be completed by CJS Coordinator.

o Alltowns will participate in MDPH needs/ resource assessment in early summer. Details to
follow.

o All towns will commit to utilizing MAVEN, MIIS, workforce standards provided in Blueprint,
and new local public health data reporting system under development.

MDPH-PHE



OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary
Date: July 7, 2022

Subj:  Special Event Application — Community Connections Inc., Company Field Day

Description
Discussion of the Special Event Application of Community Connections Inc. for a company field day at

Heritage Park.

Background
The applicant is looking to host a company field day at Heritage Park on Friday, July 22, 2022, from 9:30

am to 2:00 pm. Approximately 55 people are expected to attend. Activities will include team races, tug
of war, etc. Community Connections Inc. will be providing our own tables and chairs to set up. There will
be about 6 tables and 40 chairs. Tents will not be used and electrical hook up was not requested. Food,
light snacks and nonalcoholic beverages will be provided.

Recommendation

Health: Approved. Food is being prepared by attendees, no requirements for a food permit. Adequate
portable toilets must be provided if restrooms at Heritage are not made available. Trash
receptacles must also be provided and all trash/debris removed at end of event.

Building: Not Applicable.

DPW: Approved. Applicant will need a Field Use Permit from DPW, if the Special Event Application is
approve. This permit will designate the specific field being reserved and will address trash and
restroom needs.

Fire:  Approved. No propane to be used. No additional requirements for Fire Department.

Police: Approved. No details will be required for this event.



TOWN oF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary
Date: July 7, 2022

Subj:  Special Event Application — Community Connections Inc., Company Field Day

Description
Discussion of the Special Event Application of Community Connections Inc. for a company field day at

Heritage Park.

Background
The applicant is looking to host a company field day at Heritage Park on Friday, July 22, 2022, from 9:30

am to 2:00 pm. Approximately 55 people are expected to attend. Activities will include team races, tug
of war, etc. Community Connections Inc. will be providing our own tables and chairs to set up. There will
be about 6 tables and 40 chairs. Tents will not be used and electrical hook up was not requested. Food,
light snacks and nonalcoholic beverages will be provided.

Recommendation

Health: Approved. Food is being prepared by attendees, no requirements for a food permit. Adequate
portable toilets must be provided if restrooms at Heritage are not made available. Trash
receptacles must also be provided and all trash/debris removed at end of event.

Building: Not Applicable.

DPW: Approved. Applicant will need a Field Use Permit from DPW, if the Special Event Application is
approve. This permit will designate the specific field being reserved and will address trash and

restroom needs.
Fire:  Approved. No propane to be used. No additional requirements for Fire Department.

Police: Approved. No details will be required for this event.






dHJSSeN ‘OuBLIdG-RIDIRD) J[[IA -Sd91S XN »
dHadsseN “8arens Aro3emsar pasodoxd uo yoeqpasy 105 Arunyroddp JUOISSTDSI(] [RISUID)
(Vasn ‘dANS) sweidoid pyQ ©
werdord S ©
dIdsseN ‘UnIejy premsy /pneuld eurejy - ssgunitoddo Surpung .
sdeS eje(q -
a1epdn /uonsdwod uelq 10§ spaau pajedppuy ©
arepdn JWMD ©
91epdn uejq jusuraSeuey PaYSIaJEAN o
$95590014 SumuIay ‘sjuswaImbay Jrwisy ‘syusuoduion) uonyedrddy -
ULIS] PaySIaIeAy °
suonduwexy pue sjuswaimnbay -
VSN B3Iy 22In0say [einjeN maN Surysiqeisy -
uoneusIsa (YSN) BTy dAIISUSG uagomiN ©
dddsseN -romaurer] Arojen8sy pasodoid jo uonejussalg «
10303.11(J TeUOISY OYHAS dAUSSRIA ‘OUBLISG-RIDIRD) J[[I]A ~SSUOISIIA] /SAIIR(qO Sued -
[[V -suondpnpoiyu] e

epuady SullaaA

- 1.|..u|”_n..” o




sJusWLIINbar mau 10§ Snpayods uonejusudwy e
suonndo sduerdwo)) «
seale SN UTe1IaD 10 sjuswaambar usontu map e
PaUTULISISp 9 JYSTW seate 3say) Moy Suruya(J e
VSN Jo uonuiyap jo uoisuedxy e
:passnosip s01do], «
S 91, Jo suoisiaoid (YSN) BTy SAIIISUSG
ua3on1N 03 sadueypd reryuajod sSnOSIp 0] 7zoT € aun( R ‘reoz ‘€z Areniqa
‘ooz ‘€ 1equialdag uo J9wr TwIwodqng YN dnoin Iopjoyayels

:punoisydeyg




(10®/pd8 oY) suonoinsar Surpeoy sesodwy e

sassado0i1d a3ueypd A1orengai
[P[rered ySnorys syuswiequis aansuss usfoniu jo uoneusdisap SMOI[Y e

S[[om
Arddns 151em Sunjunip oriqnd-uou pue sur)s4s o11das 211S-U0 Y10q SZI[NIN Jey} SAMI[R] -

pue ‘(SsYd M) Sealy Uo1ida10l] Peay[[9p\ WLISIU] PUe S[] SU07
:Se SBATY SAIISUSS USZ0IIN ,UOIIDI01] I9IRAA Sun[uLI(], SAULJI(] o

Suone[NSsaI S JILL, JULIN)) »

(P,1U02) Yiomawel Alole|n8ay pasodoud -

—_—




SYSN Ba1Y 201n0s3y] [eInjeN jo uoneusisop mMau saysijqeisy -
SYSN UO1103101 I9JeA\ SUDULI(] 9Y] SUIRIUIR] -

:SEITY ANISUIG
ud50onIN Jo uoneusIsa(] 10§ yIomauwrer] AroyenSaoy pasodoig

(P,3U02) yuomawelq Aioreinday pasodoud




juejnyjod
91 JO S32IN0S 3Y3 0] ATESSIDIU SUOHIINPI PLO[ SITLIO[[E pUB 395183 UOTIONPIL
jueinyjod e ssuruRIop TQALL V Iuelnfjod renonied yey) 1og sprepuels Ajifenb 1a3em
J99W 01 SNUNUOD PUE J93W [[IM APOQI9IeM 33 JBY] 0S APOqIDIeM B ISJUD 03 PIMO][e
juejnijod e Jo JUNOWE WNWIXeW 3] JO UOIR[NI[ed paroidde-y i ue si JANL, V-
uonnjod uadonIu SUISSaIPpPe 10y 121eAN UBI]) 9(] JO QOT UOIIIG
o13juensind uejq jusuwaSeury A[eny) 191ep) SPIA BIIY U pue
PV I91BA Uea[) [eIopaj a3 03 Juensind ydasn 9yl A4q pasoxdde
(TANL) peoT A[req wnwixejy [e1o], usoniN e Jo 193(qns
U3 SI 3By} JUSWARQUIS-(NS 10 JUSWARQUID UP 03 paysiotem Auy (1

:SYSN 21y 22IN0S3) [eInjeN
:u Eouv vtoBmEm._“_ Aloje|nday _ommogo&




"Suone[nsaI eurj 3y} jo
9IEP 9A11D3JJD I} UO AIIIDJJO ST UOIIRUTISIP YSN 9] ‘SPIYSIdIeM 3S9Y] I0] -

STANL usSonmu
pasordde-yqg ynm po) ade)) ssoroe spaysiazem of Ajpuanms are SI9Y], o

¢1oz
ul Vdd Aq pasoidde uejq goz, 53 03 199(qNs a1e SIQIUNUILIOD poD ade) [y e

:SYSN B2IY 32IN0S3Y [eInIeN o

(P,3U02) yiomawel4 Aioje|n8ay pasodold




*UONeUIISIP VSN
[eulj oy} Jo aduensst s, JJsseN pue ssadouad >1pqnd 313 Jo uonaydurod
uodn 3A11D3)J0 ST UOTIRUTISIP VSN Y] ‘SpaysIajem 9S91 104 *

"potiad Juawrurod d1jqnd Aep-o09 e pue ‘uoneuSisap a3 10y eUOI LI
Arorengaz pue oynusids a1 Surpnpur ‘9dnou d1qnd Surajoaur ssavord
d1qnd e y3noxyy pajdope pue uonenfes dRUSIS Uo paseq Juauriredac]
91 Aq aAnIsURs UsS0NIU 3q 0] PAUTULIAIAP 10 TAALL paaordde v ue

Jo 103[qns a3 si ey JuswAequIa qNS 10 JUSWARQUIS UE 0} paysiazem Auy (z

:SYSN 821y 22IN0SY [eInjeN




uoneugisap jo
91BP 9ATIORJJ9 YSN = $S9001( I[N + UOIeN[eAq dYIIUIDS/T(TIAL o

uoryegnword uonemsai jo ayep 9AIII9JJ9 YSN = ue[d 0T + T(IIALL e

:SYSN BaIy 92IN0S3Y [exnje) 10J syusawasmbay

(P,3U02) yuomawelq Aioleinday pasodoud




HULISd PIYsIajeAA BIapun ajerado (sar)Ajrunwiuio)) .

d0

"Paedo[ are A3y yoigm

Ul paysiajem ay] Jo UoneusSISap YSN Y1 JO S1ep A3 313 JO sIeak

(S) ?A1y uryam ASoouyday, Suronpsy uaSoN d[qe[reAy 3sag a1erodioour
1snut A)1[10ej SUMISIXD Ue IO UOIIDNIISUOD MU FUTAISS tId)sAsS Auy o

:SYSN BaIY 921n0S9Y [exnje) I0J sjuawarmbayy

) Jdomawelq Aioiein8ay pasodouy

e = =

- =l

(p,3uo

==y Ze T — =




JusunIeds(q oy £q asn [eI2USS 10] PAIJIIISD WSISAS SAIJRUISI[R 1S9MO]

243 01 [enba 1o ueyy ssaf anpea soueuriojad uIGoLIIN [RIO], © SPY] UIISAS

Uons se uoj se pazIjiyn aq os[e kewr J(sseq Aq eaoxdde oid 10 Teuorsisoxd

pa1uers wiaisAs sanewrale uy anjea dueutioyad usSoniN [e107, Juanyjjo

1S9MO[ 93 sey o1Iym S 31, 03 Juensind ssn [eI9UIS 10§ JH(ISSRIN Aq PayIIad
wIsAs aaneusa)fe ue st ASojouyda], Surnpay usforin] d[qe[IeAY 1S9 e

:SYSN EaIVY 32IN0S9Y [eIn)eN 10J sjudwdsmboay

(P,3U02) yiomaweuq Aioje|n8ay pasodoly

P




BAIR JRYJ 10J AIIDRYJS U0
JOU p[nom s1edh S ur A3o[ouyday, Suronpsy usSomN S[qe[reay 1sag [[eIsur

031 JuswaImMbar YN S 9L a3 ‘suoryengar SN, Mau 03 19(qns aq
P[noM Jet]) eare Ue SI19A00 ey} JTuLdd paysialem e UreIqo SINTUNUWIWOD J] o

:SITULIDJ PIYSIDICA [IIM SPIYSIICM

:SYSN B3IV 92IN0SdY
[eamjeN I0j sjuswIINbay jusunyeal], padueyuy woly uonduwaxy

(P,1u02) yiomawel4 Aioje|n8ay pasodoud

— e — e —
= P - b= =




JUe[d JusurageueAl paysieiepy , parordde umo, e uo paseq St JWLIDJ PoUSIDIeAA e

sjusuuareduur Ayienb 191em a1p) Sursnen are ey suonipuod SSaIppe 0] papasu
se saonoerd pue sargajens syi Ajrpowr pue isnfpe pue ‘symsai 110dar pue Jj1en[eAd
Toj3uow 03 ssantuniad Surimnbai ‘goeordde JuswaSeuew sandepe ue SOZI[TI()]

sayoeordde aArreaouur 10 saneuIsle Surpnppur ‘spasu Afenb 191em 1191 ssaIppe
01 suonnjos jo aguer 121ea18 e Aojdws 03 Lyruniroddo Y3 SARUNWITIOD SPIAOI] »

(Fusuraarde fedpIUNULISIUT NIYY) JTU() JUSWUISAOL) [EIO0]
S[dnNA U JUSWUIIAOL) TRIOT [RUOISIY “IIu JUDWIUIDAON) TPDOT O] PINSST o
[annjA run D [ed0T | [69Y UN D [ed0T01p I

yrurad 1ead-oA1) [euoniper) 3y jo peaisul ytuniad 1ea£-07 o
IJTULIDG PIYSId)epm

(P,2U02) Juomawelq Aloiejn8ay pasodoud




SaNSSI DIJIDads-paysiaiem
uo paseq ajeridordde st snpayds sARRUIRI[E UR SOUIULISIDP JH(JSSBIA SSI[U[] e

'SIRIA 0T UIYIIM PIASIYD® 3 [[IM S[IA] uordnpal juenyjod Aressadsu
9Y3 JO 945 ‘WINWIIUIW  Je Jey] 31eIISUoWap pue T(ALL 31 Aq parmbaz
sprepuelg Aifeny) 1a1ep 343 Yim dueIduwiod aAd1yde JSnu ue]] JuswRdeuryy

PaYysIaleAA 9] ‘PaysI[qeIss uaaq sey TALL B I9UM SPaYSIaem 10 «

ue|q Juswageury paysiajep) pajaSie], 10 saisusyaiduwor) e uo paseq e

‘fa11enb 197eM 309301d
pue 2101531 03 JusuLITedurr Ayrjenb 1a7em Sunsixe ue ssarppe 03 ued uL=1-Suoy v «

:ue[q JudurdSeur)y paysiarem
(P, Eo& SOMIWEl Ai01e|nSoy _ummoaot_n_ .




sa1dojouyda], pue saydeoiddy
[013UO]) 2ANEUINY PIII3[as a1]] Jo uonejuawR[dwI 10§ SUNIUNODIR 13)° JUSUITLII]
pU® UOIIO3[[05 191eMI]SeM 10] POZIILIOLId SBAIR 9DIAISS 31]) PUE BIIY I9MIS 3107 o

patjoads se syuswaambai

UOnDNPal peof 393 03 ATessadau se poriad 1ea4-S 1xau ay) 10§ suerd uoneyuswadur

93 3S1A31 03 99331uLIad 33 S[RUD [[IM YDIYM JO SINSDI A3 PUE QW JO YD0[q

1e94-S 111§ Y3 UL MDD [[1M J2Y]) SIIIIATIOR JO 198 pareuSisap e gurpnpur ‘(s)juedrdde
91 Aq paUOISIAUS A[JUSLIND ‘S1B9A 0T Paadxa 0] Jou ‘9[npayds uonjejuswRdwI Uy o

sa180[ouyd3], 10 saypeorddy [013U0)) SARUIRIY

pU® $9130[0UD3], [0IIUO)) [PUOIIUIAUO)) PIII3[OS 1) 10] (s)uomels [PUIUSS
93 1€ (S)UOHRIIUSDUOD PJOYSIY3 33 I 0] PIPIIU SUOIDINPII PRO[ PIJRWINIST e
:uonediiddy yruag paysiaiep

(P,3U02) Juomaweuq Aloie|n8ay pasodosy

—
\\N..Q\&\
o =
— SR —_— l|\|.ll|\|.l|\l|||l\| B
- == Y] L .I.u\.ﬂ........uuu‘llhl.n..lm.,..d. _.|..q.ﬂ T - = = = N 5
= : - A [ L1 rtm 3




S[qe[reAe Ji ‘suoroe pasodoid
oY1 [3m pajerdosse swrerdord pue a1njdonnsemyul Y3 10§ S9ILWNSI 1507 o

S[9A3] pjoysa1y] s[qeoridde ay3 moaq Aeis skem[e [[im speof 1ey}
INSUs 03 speo] jueinjjod arming [[e Jo 9,001 [on3uod 03 yoeordde pasodoid ayJ, e

pa1o1pald se uordunj Jou op palda[as satSojouyda],

pue saydeorddy [013u0)) sAIRUISI[Y 91 JBY) JUIAS 33 Ul papiaoid

2q [[Im AZojoutda], [013u0)) [euonuaAuo)) dn-yoeq e 105 uerd A>usSunuod
e ‘pasodoid are sardojoutyda], pue saydeorddy [oryuo) SAIIRWIDNY J] o

:uonyedriddy yrurag paysiazep

(P,2U02) yiomawelq Aloiejn8ay pasodoud

T I\|\|\I\|\\l|\\|\| =




(3turreg s8reyosi(y

19]EMPUNOID “3°T) JULIDJ PIYSIAIRAA U3 OJUI 30UIRJAI Aq pajerodiodur aq [[eys

paysiayem a1 ur sagreydsip jueinjjod sy 03 a[qedrjdde sre 10 sanjiAT}O® uoneyuswR|duwr
U3 Jo Jusuoduiod e asrdurod ey Jusunyreda g ay3 Aq panssi syrurrad Auy o

98819400 JuLIad 3]eUTULIS]
03 (s)edmruLiad e 10y Juswarmbai Suneaw o1qnd pue yusweambai sn0U o1[qnd e

MIIAJI pue uUoren[eAd ek -S
[enruqns 11ods1 [enuuy e

NULIRJ paysiajep) e ul pajerodioour
‘'sjusWRINbaI 5]qeIdIOJUR 3 [[eYs Ue[] JusuIaSeury poysiarep sjuedidde 93 Ul Y}10J
198 SONI[IO¥Y pUE SIMIANDE YoNS 10J I[NPaYds uonejuswadwir ‘saniande pasodoxd sy ], «

:SUOISIAOI{ JTULIDJ PIYSIdIeA pPIEepuelg

omauwiel Aiojejn3ay pasodoidd

e ——

(P,3u0d) 3




1same1ul D1[qnd 3y} ur 3q 03 Surreay o1iqnd e sauruLEIEP JUBUIIIRdI(]
943 J1 10 quedijdde ay3 4q paisenbai 1 pjay aq [im Surresy o1iqnd v e

sAep 09 31se9] 7 Jo poriad JUSWIUIOY)

afedqom s JH(ISSBIN o
"JTULIDJ
paysiarep a3 Aq pajdagye aq [[Im Je1]] BSIR 33 Ul paje[noad radedsmay] e
IONUOA] [EIUSWIUOIIAUY VAN e
NULID PaYSIaIepA 91 JO 9d130U dIqn e
:SSID0IJ IDULNSS] JIULIDJ PIYSIIJCA

(P,3u02) ylomawel4 Aiolen8ay pasodosq




Ajdde jou yeys Sunreay pue sonou orqnd 105 uorsioid a1

S9SED [oNS UT pUe “UOISIAI IS 10§ SISIX3 ‘YMNej Je 10U st sanruniad a3 Uorgm

10J ‘asned pifea pue pooS jeyy S9UTULIDIDP Jusupreds(] 93 j1 sopruiad e Jo
1sonbai 5y Je T paysIajep) © Ul S[NPayds e 3siAaI Aewt Jusunreds(q ay [, «

JTULID PIYSIDIRA
e 10J uonedijdde ue se rouuewr SUreS Y} UL UOIIBDO0AAI JO UoIsuadsns

"UOIRdYIPOUI JTULISJ PaysIajep) e ssadoad [[eys juawiaeds( sy, «

‘UOTIED0AY /UOISUIASNG/UONIeDIJTPOIA ITULIDJ PIYSITRA

(P,3U02) yjuomawielq Aisoje|nday pasodoud

‘ .-\. T g
B — e : —




gurreay ay3 03 1oud sAep (0€) A11ry3 3se9]
1B JIULIJ PIYSIaleAA 93 AqQ pajdajje eare Y3 UIYIm paze[naan pdedsmau
€ Ul pue .I0JIUOJA [eJUSWUOIIAUY 33 UT paysijqnd 3q [[Im 30130U YoNG e

9¥ep uoneuruLa) 3y} o3 roud shep (0€) L3113 3s€9]
Je p[aY 9q 03 Surreay drjqnd e jo sdn0u dr[qnd apN[OUI [[IM 301I0U YING o

199JJ9 23e} 03 ST UOIIRUTULID] YINS 31eP 9] JO DUBAPE UI SAep
(09) A3x1s 3sB9] 1R JUaUIITRdd(] A} 03 9I1I0U UIPLIM surpraoid Aq yuriag
SIY} I9pUn 95eISA0D dJeUTULIY] Aeur s9aTuLIad Y3 JO SI0W 10 JUO AUV o

‘UOTRPUTUWLII, JIULID PaySIdiepm
(P,3U02) yiomawel4 Aiojeinday pasodoud _

T — I\l\l\l\l\

S —— ——— ———— = 2 == ..._.Rﬂ_. oty




T93UO[ ST I9AYDTYM ‘UOTIRIOASI/UOTIRUTULID)

JO 23ep 93 JO SIedA 7 10 SUOHR[NGSI SN MIU ) JO dIBP SALIIJD

oY} woy s1esh S uryim A8o[out]da) yons [[eISUL 03 9ABY PNOM SUIISAS

3unsixs pue A3ojouyday, Surnpsy usSoniN 9[qe[IeAY 1S9 [[BISUI 0] 9ARY
P[NOM UOTIED0ARI/UOTIEUIULID] JO 91BP 9Y] I9)Je PI[[RISUI SWIISAS MIN -

JUONBUTULIS], JTULIDJ PIYSIdIeA\




"Pung SurAjoAar umo s31 se sagerado mou yorym ‘wrerSord
ueo] o1das s Ayuno) s[qeisureq padueury sey JYSMD Y3 ‘A[[euomppy
'000‘051$ Jo Junowe ueoy ageraAe ue

Ye uor(iw z'1$ urejoy sueo| 6z spewr sey JINSD Y3 s1ea4 S 3sed YL I2AQ) e
"SUID]SAS
dndas pajrej 11213 sde[dar 03 sreumodwoy 03 sueo| apiaoid yeys surergoxd
dINSD 11913 punj 03 saNIuNWWOd 0} SULO[ 3181 ISAIIUI 04 I9JJO 03

Te94 © UOT[IUI S$ S3JeDIPap (ISNL) ISNLL] I9JBAA UBSY) STIISNUIBSSEA] YT, o

|I9PON ueo (dINSD) weaso.d
Juswasdeuel\ d13das AJlunwiwo) S44S

T ——
e =23 =

1||.1L.I1U|11I11|1...1|1111|1L||11H11|.11.1hn




€z

‘Ayred
€ JOU STISIUL, 91]] YDIYM 0} “IsUMOIWOY 3Y} pue AJIUNUWIWOD ) UdMIDq
Jusweaibe JuswIsyeq B YIm PIINdIs ST ISUMOSWIOY dY3 03 URO[ Y], -

j=4s]
[€20] 9Y3 1B UOKRZLIOINE 19D [PUOHIPEI 3] SSAIIDST PUE SIRIUNUIWIOD 1)

Jo abpajd uonebiqo |essuab e Yaim pamoas st Ayrunwwod 1) 03 ueoj 9y,

"JSTLLL, 93 WIOL] pIpasu Se spunyj
UMOP SMEIP UMO) 3} pue Suldueuly 10§ umol 913 03 Ajdde sioumoswon

"SIOUMOUWIOY WO PUBWIAP ST 319} Usym Surueurj 10§
Ajdde sanmunwwod pue siseq uoneoidde Bujjos  uo sajerado urerSord YL,

dNISD 3Y1 1noqy

i\




9]q1ssod 1500 3S9MO] 33 18 0S Op PUR SUMO] Y3 10§ J10M TB])
suonnjos Surdofeasp ur sumol ade) e yim Sunyrom 03 PIemIO] YOO JH(JSSBA pPU® ISNIT, Y],

‘werSoad ayy yim paystuy are 4313 sapap Arunurwod sy JI 10 UMeIp U33q ARy

Spury ay3 [[e J1 19uo00s 10 sieak oMy uiypm juswAedas ojur Ind st ueof ay3 ‘SsourISUT ISOUI U]
"S99J OU pue }saJsjul ou anidde pue weiboid

UBO| WLIsjul s3sni], ay3 sspun d3erado Ayrunuwwod ay3 Aq weof 3y jsureSe apewr smerp Y],

'2UOp DY
$.12Y30 pup AJunoy) 3)qpISw.Ig YoM ‘SUDO] MAU 2D 0] pup sasuadxa dA1IDLISTUNLLPD

12A0D 07 pasn 2q Ubo LUMOIULIOY aYyq 03 \CNEBEEOU oYl \AQ ﬁm@#@&.u 1Sada]ul oY J

"PIBIRYD 9q UED JeY] SIJBI ISAIANUT Y} pUR JUSUIAISE 18] SuISA0D MPT] [BIDUDN)
SHOISNYDBSSEJA] JUSWIIISE JUIUIISIIDG © YILM PAINDIS ST ISUMOSWOY 3} 0 ULO] 3} UL

dNSI ay1 1nogy




Sz

dIASSYIW ANV LSNUL YALVM NVI'TD SLLISNHIVSSVIA HH.L

umedq] spuny

vzog sunf YZoT
sloud %05 suibag paInoaxy ssoudAIBIOY 0 sunf - | Asenuef
asuQ uibeg pinoy Buipunyg pue poaoaddy ueo Joj auljpes usaMIDq BlueIaLL ]
juswideday ueo gy joafoud ¢ sjuswealby ueo g pJeMmy 30813U0Y) °f Buppig 399fouq g

@
®
® 1

EXLESE LT

U T

£20C ‘i5 Joquisdag £Z0T 'Sl 4890300 £20z ‘og sun[ £20z Asenuef ZzZog snbny - Ain[
suipesaq suipesq 310p jiouno) A0 uonedIgNg U4 ashy udamiag poidesoy
JUSWPWIWOY) ueoT "G uonesyddy ueoy /Bunas|y umo) "¢ pepuajuj jeuid ‘7 s|esodoud 108foud 1.

‘uona[duod 103(oad 03 uorsstuiqns uonesridde woly Aunwwos oY) 03 aoue)sisse apraoid [[im Jyeis ggsseiy “pasingsip Suraq Surpuny
01 [esodoad 103(01d [enrur a3 woyy “vaford pue Arunwwos Y1 uo Surpuadap ‘s1eak om1 03 dn axye3 ueo ssaooxd Fupueuy NS ML

)01d UBOT] pun{ SUIA|OARY D)

o
okt







"PaYysIatep) sheq 321y [, 913 03 UOnEDO[E peo] UsSonIu JO 041 UeY] SS9 s9INqLIIU0d 2dyse,

vﬁoﬂdﬂscvﬁ 9] Jo QOEM o[n woid wo 13 SIEIA Hﬁmﬁm wOn\

S ut wayshg ondag A8ojouysay, Sunpay U2Z0MIN *(Aeg 39589 d w:m ‘Keg yron : poUILIad YV pue U®>OHQQM
S[qP[IRAY 1534 B YJIm WISAS S a31], 1211 apesddn . SSABg 2211 ], v HDSEL uaBoniN pasocadde yi . Vdd e yam eare ue UIym
03 Ay Jim swalsAs onydas Yim paysiazem p tuw% - ue oA umﬁ spaysiagem pateys (€) aa1y3 - : e

03 peo[ U903 SANQLIILOD IAYSRIA (SIK 218 SUMO], pOD m.m_m.u 1 oUT,
"PoD ade) uo st aadysej 9K

imo[ag 999
£99dysey Jo umo] ay3 3oedwut yzomaurery A1o3engai pasodoxd a1y S90p MOH
ESN
¢SUOIPUSISIP YN BOIY 92IN0SIY [eanNIeN dIewoIne 9Ary 99dysejl [




(Teoz ‘uotssturo) po) ade)) 1roday duerduior) goz ‘SpaysiIalep Aot sadysep Jo umoy,

panssy sywaag [}
(102) Panssg sukiad )
1 858U - uoneUIULSiaq AuejsIsuo) g0z ({102) 1 8seYq -
uoneutua)aq Aouajsisuo) g uageuiIaag LN9)SISUBY 807
(£107) W feg wessauodcog vogeueiafag Auaisisuop gy
aadysopy a%ejd | WawauSy Ry ad8|d uj Juawaddy |}
__mmwﬂmumw {v107) dmD sedusery (5102) i sadysepy
S ave|d U] Ue[dry a%e|d ujuejdry
paystaiat
sfog 2any ], Aeg 1assauoddeg

NDI2EET ~ Ehowy
o s AL
H05TE P
pReY pRgsiEy BT PHSIET
Reeniamy aRLIng SRy M

paysIaiem
paysiaiem Aioug [l

Bl U U SO
JuauBaBy Jiof yiim (S)imoy

sadysely Joumop

. 1oz soday nonmuawajdw g 8oz mi Ky
L Peyiuap sp spayscaIsn 10wl 2t 1 sjuned pu Suvly

Em_uo_a ue|d Em_‘cmwmcm_z pPaysialepn




duroguo -sduepmy) Surpun, jo Juawdo[Ad( e
Buro3uo -uorsiaay Aroren8ay jo juswdopas( e
saLrenysy parredw] usSonN 10y A81en1g - syudIUOo)) JO Iqe], -
AOS'SSBI [ (5 911, ) SUISISAG D13dag T000 ST OIE

\/ a8edqap) TeuoneunIojur jo juswdoEas -

Buro8uo -sgunsaw umoJ, /g JsseN Jo Surmpaydg -

\/ 199YS 158 13 19119 JUSWIDUNOUUY SUOISIASY A101e[nTay ‘ccoz ‘1aun| »
/' SI9p[oYdyel§ pue SUMO], 0] UOIIEDIUNWWIO) «

sda1S IXaN 43Qsseln

- = luluﬁ\\\ =5 (T




AOG SSEW@pNeul eLIe]y [leuly
surpung Uuo UOTIEULIOJU]

AOG SSPUID)SOTISATA TOJTUUS] [reury

A0S SSPUIDIOUPIISG-PIOIeD) S [IA J[reury
3urmpatydg FUNLSIIA SUQ-UO0-IU() [eITUYIS], VIA wIrlseayinog/spuesi/ade) -
SIopjoya el pue SUMO], JIIM UOIIBITUNWIWO)) o

A0S SSPW@qqNY ) I9GAIEIA [reury
Jjiomaurer] pasodord Uo SJUIWUIO)) o

1J3eluo) JO Sjuiod




A0S SSEWI®)SSUO[ ATAGIOWI ], ‘souof Ayjourry,
A0S SSPWI@pNeUl] BLIEJA ‘PNeUl] LRI
AOZSSEW@qqN) YISqATEY ‘qqnuyD) YyIagAtey
A0S SSEW@)AS[Sue T Uop[ea| Xa[8ueT uopes
A0S SSPII@UD[SPY U918y ‘UD{Seg ULy
:DIPJ U0ISoq e

A0S SSEW@)STATe[UP] ‘SIATe[ Uue]

A0 SSPWIDTOS MaIpUY ‘TS MAIPUY

A0S SSPWI®ISOITOAT ;| ToJTUUD| ‘SOIIRAIA ISJTUUS|
M@m.mmma@cﬁpm_z.?ﬁww ‘UNLIRJA] pIRISD)

A0S SSEUTPOURIISS-PDIEN) ST/ ‘OUBLIdG-RIDIRD) I[N
10O [BUOISIY ISLIYINOG o

S10B1U0) d3Assen







TowN OF M ASHPEE SEWER COMMISSION

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649

June 23, 2022
To: Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Chair Andrew Gottlieb and the Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Sewer Commission Chair Joe Lyons

Re: Sewer Commission Candidate Interviews and Recommendation to the Select Board

Please be advised that the Sewer Commission interviewed the following with regard to appointment
to the Sewer Commission:

At the June 16, 2022 meeting of the Commission:
Phyllis Sprout, F. Thomas Fudala

At the June 23, 2022 meeting of the Commission:
Chad Smith

On June 23, 2022 the Commission voted to recommend that the Select Board appoint Chad Smith,
Phyllis Sprout and F. Thomas Fudala as members of the Sewer Commission.

Thank you for your consideration.



6/2/22, 10:36 AM Mail - Terrie Cook -~ Outlook

Sewer Commission

Chad Smith
Thu 6/2/2022 10:34 AM

To: Terrie Cook <tmcock@mashpeema.gov>
Cc: Rodney C. Collins <recollins@mashpeema.gov>

WARNING! EXTERNAL EMAIL: : This message originated outside the Town of Mashpee mail system
and could be harmful . PLEASE DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR ATTACHMENTS unless you are absolutely
certain the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Chairman and Members of the Select Board,

If the Select Board sees it to be in the best interest of the Town, |
am available and willing to serve on our Sewer Commission. If this
necessitates resigning from the Conservation Commission, [ am
willing to do so. The Conservation Commission has several new
and highly qualified members while our Sewer Commission is
currently short handed.

Regards,
Chad Smith

hitps://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?Print

7



Phyllis Sprout

Mashpee, MA 02649

To: Joe Lyons
Mashpee Sewer Commission chairman

Dear Joe,
Thank you considering me to fill the open position on the Mashpee Sewer Commission.

My family has owned a home on Quinaquisset Ave in Mashpee since 1975 and over the years
we've seen a lot of changes in the town. One of the most dramatic changes happened in the late 1970's
but I think few people remember it.

We used to enjoy commercial and recreational scalloping in Waquoit Bay. Over the course of
one year the scallops simply disappeared. We were more able to enjoy the beaches in the bay because
the eel grass no longer washed up on the beach but we didn't connect the loss of the grass with the loss
of the scallops. That was my introduction to the importance of the balance of natural systems.

I attended UMASS Dartmouth out of high school and left to have a family and build our small
farm. In 2000 I bundled some credits and received an associate degree at Cape Cod Community
College. Later I served on the Mashpee School Committee.

My husband and I have learned a lot about systems just by building the farm out of the forest.
We raised goats, chickens and horses until the 1990's then switched our focus to garden shop plants
and farm crops. Clean water has always been important to everything we do here. 1 want to work with
the commission to improve the water quality in Mashpee. I look forward to the day when I can teach
my grandchildren how to shuck scallops. It won't happen overnight but I would like to be part of the

solution.
Regards.

Phyllis Sprout



From: THOMAS FUDALA ¢
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 5:31 PM

To: Rodney C. Collins <rccollins@mashpeema.gov>
Subject: Sewer Commission

WARNING! EXTERNAL EMAIL: : This message originated outside the Town of Mashpee mait
and could be harmful = PLEASE DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR ATTACHMENTS unless VOU are

certain the content is safe.

Chief:

As it is my understanding that certain circumstances that led to my resignation from the Sewer
Commission last year have changed, | would like to request that | be re-appointed to the

Commission.

Having spent 33 years on the Commission and being intimately familiar with the planning
process and reasoning that the Commission went through in developing the Town's Plan, |

believe that | can contribute substantially to the work of the Commission and assisting the other
Commissioners in their work.

| am a resident of Precinct 4.
Sincerely,

Tom Fudala



wemg 277 OVFE w0l June 17, 2022
UN 172022 E;"i.:‘g'/-\*ndﬁ%w Gottlieb, Select Board Chair
Board of Selectman
Town of Mashpee
16 Great Neck Road North

Mashpee, MA 02649

Following several decades of environmental consulting experience, | am seeking a public service
opportunity to contribute my knowledge, analytical skills, and professional judgement to enhance the
environmental quality of Mashpee, particularly its vital natural resources. Upon some consideration |
believe that membership on the Sewer Commission could be both interesting and consequential and as

the Town proceeds with its Clean Water Plan.

Since moving to Mashpee in late 2017 | continued work in the disaster recovery arena through a
contract for Aptim (www.aptim.com), primarily serving HUD-funded projects following Hurricane Harvey
and other serious storms in southeast Texas until early 2020. For the City of Houston's Housing
Department, | prepared environmental compliance documentation, trained, and oversaw the City's GIS
Department and its Environmental Management staff so they could more efficiently support compliance
achievement of its individual housing and infrastructure recovery projects. Erosion and sedimentation
controls on construction sites are of particular concern to environmental compliance in Houston where
stormwater management is a serious challenge. My recent work for Aptim's Disaster Recovery and
Resiliency business unit has been limited to periodic technical writing assignments instead of onsite
client consulting. Therefore, | am available for a public service opportunity with the Town.

My early years on Cape Cod cemented my life-long fascination with coastal ecology and the incredible
diversity found in estuaries, which | then studied in the Pacific Northwest, Texas Gulf Coast, and
Honduras. My professional experience with Federal, State, and local laws is quite broad as I've
completed extensive and interesting work within the environmental remediation industry. My interest
in disaster preparedness, recovery, mitigation, and resilience has grown since roughly 1974. | have
completed environmental compliance projects for local governments in Texas, Oklahoma, and New York
City for their recovery from hurricanes, floods, tornadoes, and devastating wildfires that seriously
impacted sensitive wetlands with endangered species. All these disasters threatened infrastructure in
unique ways, from bridges and culverts to energy distribution, and sewer/ water services on different
landscapes. | have learned a great deal from this kind of work, and my accumulated perspective on risks
to infrastructure and environmental quality can surely benefit Mashpee's Sewer Commission at this

time,

Should you find my interest in commission membership worthy of consideration | would look forward to
a detailed discussion of expectations. While | will be travelling in Honduras for a few days (June 19-28)
without access to cell phone service, | should be able to check emails sent to the addresses provided

below.
Thank you,

Enheaine éﬁréﬂ&/a_/

Catherine H. Castaneda, Ph.D.



Catherine Hoover-Castafieda, Ph.D.
--~, Mashpee, MA 02649 °

Environmental Compliance Consultant/Geographer

SUMMARY:
< Broad experience in environmental education and technical leadership; federal and commercial client
consulting services for remedial action programs, regulatory reviews, and compliance audits in u.s,
Honduras, and Mexico; geospatial analysis of land use and environmental hazards, evaluation of natural
and cultural resources for federal disaster recovery projects with mitigation and design for resilience.

% Subject matter proficiency in environmental media sample planning, collection, and regulatory

compliance analysis of heavy metal, hydrocarbon/pesticide, and biological contamination for remedial
action planning; disaster recovery and resilience; GIS design, data collection and analysis; census project
training, execution, and field team oversight; community outreach activities; technical writing of work
plans, technical reports, and proposals.

% Hurricane and wildfire disaster recovery projects (Texas and New York) providing Environmental
Assessments and tiered Environmental Reviews per NEPA/HUD procedures in support of housing and
infrastructure construction activities, Unified Federal Review with FEMA, development of program
policies, standard procedures.

Management of projects, tasks, and teams with field staffing, guidance, oversight and mentoring of up
to 60 employees providing technical support, field sampling and analysis of environmental media,
community outreach, hazardous waste management compliance training and oversight.

.
e

EDUCATION:
Ph.D., Geography, University of Texas at Austin, 2003
Dissertation: Environmental Change and Uncertainty in Coastal Communities of Northern Honduras
M.Sc., Environmental Sciences, University of Texas Graduate School of Public Health at Houston, 1982
Thesis: The Distribution of Lead, Cadmium, and Zinc in Lake Yojoa, Honduras

B.Sc., Marine Biology, The Evergreen State College, Olympia, Washington, 1976

EXPERIENCE:
US Census Bureau, Enumerator for Southeast Massachusetts, August to October 2020

Senior Environmental Scientist - McDermott via CB&I contract w/APTIM Government Services for Emergency
Management, May 2017 to Present

Senior Environmental Scientist/Project Management - CB&! Environmental & Infrastructure, Inc., Houston,
Texas, May 1999 to May 2017

Technical and Translation Support, Transtelecomm for Brown & Root subcontractor (Tampico EPC-1
Construction Project), Houston, Texas, February 1998 to April 1999

Professor lll, Coordinator of the United Nations-funded Population, Environmental and Development
Program, Graduate School of Economics, National Autonomous University of Honduras, Tegucigalpa, August

1993 to July 1997

Graduate Teaching Assistant - Department of Geography, University of Texas at Austin, September 1991 to
May 1993

Professor Ill, Coordinator of the Environmental Research Unit, Directorate of Scientific Investigation, National
Autonomous University of Honduras, Tegucigalpa, January 1985 to August 1991



Fifth Grade Teacher - Mayan School, Tegucigalpa, August 1984 to December 1984

Research Assistant, Department of Internal Medicine, University of Texas Medical School at Houston, January
1983 to December 1983

Graduate Assistantship in Toxicology, Department of Human Ecology, University of Texas Graduate School of
Public Health at Houston, June 1982 to December 1982

Research Assistant, Department of Virology - Baylor College of Medicine, Houston, Texas, February 1980 to
June 1981

Graduate Assistantship in Field Ecology, Department of Human Ecology, University of Texas Graduate School
of Public Health at Houston, September 1980 to December 1980

Environmental Scientist - Espey, Houston & Associates, Inc., Houston, Texas, April 1979 to August 1980

Research Assistant, Department of Virology - M.D. Anderson Hospital and Tumor Institute, Houston, Texas,
February 1978 — March 1979

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANCIES - HONDURAS:

Self-employed Environmental Consultant (occasional contracts) January 1984 to October 1997

Contécnica, Environmental Assessment of proposed industrial construction projects, 1997
Regioplan, Environmental Assessment of proposed shrimp hatchery construction project, 1996
United Nations Population Fund, Sociocultural Variation in Maternal Health Delivery Services in
Honduras 1996-1997

Pan American Health Organization, Five Year Environmental Report of Honduras, 1990

US Agency for International Development (USAID), Regional Housing and Urban Development,
Environmental Assessments of proposed housing and infrastructure program for mid-sized cities in
Honduras, 1990-1991

ABT Associates, Inc. technical writer/editor (USAID contractor} 1990

Tropical Research & Development, Inc. (USAID contractor), Environmental Profile of Honduras,1989-
1990

USAID, Natural Resources Division, Honduras, Environmental Assessment of proposed program to
distribute pesticides to small farmers, 1987 - 1988

Empresa Nacional de Energfa Eléctrica, Honduras, El Cajo Hydroelectric Project, Limnologist, 1984

AWARDS / RECOGNITIONS RECEIVED:

Hazardous Material Shipping Support Team Leadership, CB&I (formerly The Shaw Group), 2009
Senior Technical Leadership, CB&! (formerly The Shaw Group), 2004

Outstanding Doctoral Dissertation of the Year Award, Department of Geography and Graduate School
of Liberal Arts, University of Texas at Austin, 2003-2004

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:

American Women Geoscientists, 2003 to 2012
American Association of Geographers, 1991 to 2016
Massachusetts Association of Conservation Commissioners, 2017 — 2020

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Computer skills: MS Office Suite, MS Dynamics, MS SharePoint; Adobe applications, QuickBase,

ArcGIS, CMS, E-Builder
Primary language skills: English (native), Spanish (advanced professional, near native)

Catherine Hoover-Castafieda | 2



Mashpee Affordable Housing Committee

Mashpee Town Hall
16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649

July 1,2022

Selectman Andrew Gottlieb, Select Board Chairman
Mashpee Town Hall '

16 Great Neck Road North

Mashpee, MA. 02649

Subject: Chairman's Summary of the Interview Process
Interviews with Candidates to Fill a Committee Vacancy

Dear Mr. Gottlieb:
As provided in the Select Board appointment policy, the Mashpee Affordable Housing Committee

("Committee") held a meeting on June 14, 2022 at which the candidates for appointment to the
Committee vacancy were interviewed. Three interviews were conducted by the Committee during

which time each of the candidates were interviewed.

The process we followed in preparation for the interviews, in conducting them and in making our
individual evaluations followed the Select Board Appointment Policy (the "Policy™) to the best of
our ability. The Committee took steps to ensure that each candidate was presented with the same
interview conditions, and would have an equal opportunity to respond to the Committee member
questions. In other words, we attempted to create a level playing field for each candidate insofar as
humanly possible. These steps are more fully described in the exhibits at the end of this summary.

Of the four members currently on the Committee, three attended the meeting on'Iune 14 arid fdo_k |
notes of each of the interviews. One member was faced with a last-minute conflict and was unable

to participate in the interviews.

I'should add that in my 10 years serving on the Committee, the last five of which have been as the
chairman, we have never had a vacancy with more than one candidate until now. Though other
Boards and Committees may have experienced this situation, the members of the Committee have
not. I would like to highlight for you that many hours were spent by each member in preparation
for, during and especially after the interviews on the material enclosed with this summary. This
was done conscientiously with the purpose of providing our best judgments in our advisory role for

the Select Board to use in making this appointment.

Each Committee member provided a rating for each of the candidates based on the merits displayed
at the interviews. In rating the candidates, we made judgments about their ability to make the
Committee stronger by their potential to bring balance and a fresh perspective to the experience
and background held by the current members rather than duplicate expertise already present on
the Committee. Notes were taken during the interviews and used by each member to select a rating
for each candidate. The ratings used were only those in the Policy that were deemed to be suitable.
A table of the ratings selected by each member separately, is attached to this summary (see Exhibit

A). The results are tallied here for a quick overview:

Rating Classification Gary Shuman Meredith Kilpatrick Arden Russell
Strongly Recommended..... e 2 0 0
Recommended..................... 0 1 0
Recommended with

Hesitation....................... 1 2 2
Not Recommended................. 0 0 1

Note: The numbers indicate the number of ratings a candidate received in the category indicated.



Based on the above results, the select Board may, or may not, feel there is a sufficient basis for a
recommendation by the Committee. In view of the results, and in view of the fact there were only
three of the four members participating in the interview process, 1 decided without objection from
the other members not to bring a proposed recommendation to a vote of the Committee. Instead, I
thought it better to submit the individual ratings and our explanations for them to the Select Board.

There are two reasons why I concluded it was best not to vote on a proposed recommendation for
one candidate to be forwarded to the Select Board. First, out of respect for the members, it seemed
more appropriate for the ratings to stand as given, and not try to force a recommendation by a
divided vote of 2 to 1 atbest. Second, in the absence of a unanimous consensus, and since any such
recommendation is advisory, it seemed more appropriate not to make a recommendation. Instead,
1 am submitting the ratings and comments from each member of the Committee separately to
inform the Select Board as fully as we can when making this appointment its best judgement.

However, contrary to the concerns stated, if the Select Board would still prefer to have a
recommendation by the Committee, I would have the members reconsider this position.

As it now stands, I am submitting the individual ratings and their explanations for all three
candidates. We trust it will serve as a valuable source of information that will be helpful to the
Select Board to use in evaluating each candidate and in making its appointment in the interest of an
effective Affordable Housing Committee and a productive affordable housing effort, as well as in the
best interests of Mashpee residents now and in the future.

Respectfully submitted,

Allan B. Isbitz, Chairman %

cc:  Rodney Collins, Town Manager.
Wayne Taylor, Assistant Town Manager

Enclosures: ‘
Exhibit A: A Table of the Candidate Ratings by Member
Exhibit B: The Interview Form
Exhibit C: Interview Preparation and Procedures _
Exhibit D: Meeting Notice and Email to the Committee Liaison
Exhibit E: Committee Member Notes, Ratings and Explanations



Meredith L. M. Kilpatrick

5, MA 02649

16 May 2022

Rodney Collins, Town Manager
Deborah Kaye, Town Clerk
Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

RE: Town of Mashpee - Affordable Housing Committee Vacancy

Dear Rodney & Deb,

I'understand there is a new vacancy on the Town of Mashpee’s Affordable Housing Committee. I would like to
confirm my interest in this “Member at Large” opportunity.

As a licensed Realtor, MA License #100131, celebrating my 35% year, I have seen the highs and lows of our New
England housing market. I worry about the current trends in the lack of Affordable, Work Force and Mid Income
housing and would like to learn and participate in a group that will enhance our community by embracing these
needs. The mission statement on the town’s website for the Affordable Housing Committee is fantastic!

“To meet the needs of present and future Mashpee residents for fair, decent, safe affordable housing in a manner that is
consistent with protection of Mashpee's environment. To ensure equal opportunity in housing.

To assist current homeowners in maintaining current home ownership whether or not they started out as affordable so as fo
not be forced into foreclosure.”

Please let me know what additional information you require to consider me for this new vacancy.

Kind Regards,

Meredith L. M. Kl@?dtﬁ'ﬂ@ signed electronically 1 6MAY22

Meredith L. M. Kilpatrick, Realtor, GRI, RSPS
MA License #100131 — EXP Realty Cape Cod

Persona] Cell - -
Personal Email

Real Estate Cell - ;
Real Estate Email - . - .



Meredith L. M. Kilpatrick

o A 02649 |

EDUCATION: Boston University — BA - College of Liberal Arts - 1985

MA Real Estate Salesperson License #100131 — 1987 - celebrating my 35" year in Real Estate

RSPS- Resort & Second Home Property Specialist 2020 = GRI — Graduate REALTOR® Institute 2021
CCIAOR - Cape Cod & Islands Association of Realtors — Housing Advocacy Task Force Member 2022

EMPLOYMENT: Please note the Dual Career aspects including Building Materials Sales and Real Estate
Sales at many points throughout my career.

Feb 2016 - September 2021 NORTHEAST TERRITORY SALES MANAGER — Building Materials.
Independent Manufacturer’s Sales Representative for US Importers of wood flooring finishes and engineered
wood flooring products. Developed US Northeast Territory (Maine to Delaware) distribution of wood finishes &
coatings. TEKA engineered wood flooring territory New England only and 2019-2021

Worked with region Architects, Designers, General Contractors, Floor Installers/Finishers and Homeowners on
application and installation Best Practices, Material Specification, and general Care & Maintenance techniques in
residential and large commercial settings. Regularly use social media and travel throughout US to increase brand
awareness, Distributor & Contractor training, and promotions, Host AIA & ASID CEU’s with local distributors.

1991- 2022 REALTOR, RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE SALES — MetroWest Boston and Cape Cod
currently affiliated with EXP Realty — Cape Cod and the Islands 2021. While a building materials/flooring
product manufacturer’s representative I actively maintained my Massachusetts Real Estate license for referrals,
occasional sales for small builders “flipping” homes and most recently have been transitioning to full time RE
sales. Regularly achieved multi-million-dollar residential real estate sales production within suburban
independent offices, specializing in the unique attention to detail required in luxury home sales.

2014-2016 SALES DIRECTOR Showroom Sales — Stonewood Products, Harwich, MA

Consultative Sales of Home improvement products within Showroom/Design Center in unique lumber yard.
Specialized Sales in Reclaimed Granite and Wood Products, especially Flooring, along with Deck, Patio, Outdoor
Living products to Homeowners, Architects, Builders, Designers and Landscape Contractors. Responsible for
training sales staff, while working with incoming customers in a high volume, retail setting. Personally achieved
over $250,000 in flooring sales in the last 60 days. Independent Floor Sales Representative through June 2017.

2008-2014 MANUFACTURER SALES REPRESENTATIVE - Specialty Gift Market - MA & RI
Multiline sales representative selling to small retailers throughout Rhode Tsland and Massachusetts. Products
included books, cards, gift, and stationery lines as an independent contractor. Regularly achieved and exceeded
goals. Publishers included Random House, Simon & Schuster, Houghton Mifflin, and Chronicle; Stationery Lines
included Peter Pauper Press; toy lines included small, specialty, boutique lines including Crocodile Creek. Local
artisan products included stationery & jewelry lines.

1993-2008 RESIDENTIAL -LUXURY REAL ESTATE SALES — Lexington Metro West Boston suburbs
and Cape Cod New Seabury Residences, Icahn Enterprises, Mashpee As a MA licensed Real Estate Salesperson
and registered Realtor — I have enjoyed years of productive residential real estate sales always with a focus on
personal care and professional service. When I moved to the Cape in 2005 I began working at the New Seabury
Sales Cottage and successfully achieved $ 6.2 million in new home sales within first six months at luxury resort
community. Improved multiple listing service (MLS) information for brokerage community to increase incoming
referrals. Consistently enhanced communications with construction and development staff for the successful
coordination required in luxury, new home sales.

1985- 1993 — RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE SALES with Administrative & Property Management roles
at luxury mixed-use development, The Heritage On the Garden and Hospitality Sales, Colonnade Hotel of the
Druker Company & Group Sales Manager with the Boston Harbor Hotel, Boston, MA.



ARDEN RUSSELL
Tashpee, MA.

May 23, 2022

Mashpee Select Board
Town Hall

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA. 02649

Dear Select Board:

Please consider my request to be appointed to the Mashpee Affordable Housing
Committee. Ibeleive that my knowledge and experience in the Cape Cod
affordable housing field will be an asset to this Committee.

As the Housing Coordinator for a large municipality, I guided two housing needs
assessments and housing production plans through to successful completion. As
Mashpee will soon be initiating our new housing production plan, this experience
can be particularly helpful.

I have researched, analyzed and implemented a number of best practice
strategies to achieve housing goals and incentivize additional housing production
including program development and funding, zoning initiatives and policy
guidance. I continue to have working relationships with the Cape’s housing non
profits, County housing staff and programs, State staff and housing consultants.

I look forward to the opportunity to address the housing crisis in my own
community . Thank you for considering my request to serve on the Mashpee

Affordable Housing Committee

Sincerely,

Arden Ruosell

Arden Russell



ARDEN RUSSELL

1A 02649

An accomplished and experienced Community Development coordinator with proven ability to
design, implement and manage projects and programs that achieve the Town’s housing and
community development strategic goals .

HOUSING COORDINATOR Planning and Development Department, Town of Barnstable. 2009 —
present

Implement, coordinate and supervise housing activities for largest community, both in land area and
population, on Cape Cod to achieve Town’s housing production and strategic plan goals. Selected duties
include:
- Develop and implement strategies to achieve Town’s housing goals, including program development and funding, zoning
initiatives, policy guidance
- Manage affordable housing programs and projects
- Compose grant applications
- Represents the Town in interacting with State, local and Federal housing agencies
- Review affordable housing permit applications and monitor ongoing compliance
- Communicate community development initiatives to town leaders and community; make presentationsto
publicofficials and groups; implement stakeholderengagement toensure improved outcome.
- Participates in zoning and or regulation research related to housing production; undertakes collection,
assembly and analysis of data and information for planning studies and grant applications.
- Ensure permit compliance and the continued affordability of local housing stock.
- Administerthe Town’s accessory affordable apartment program and loan program.
- Provide professional and technical assistance to various boards, groups, developers and residents concerning
affordable housing.
- Oversee work of consultants,

- coordinate with other Town departments, agencies and public.

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER Cape Cod Commission 1996 — 2009

Performed varied and increasingly more responsible tasks to support Barnstable County HOME Consortium.

Selected duties include:

- Designed and implemented annual monitoring program for over 300 units of HOME assisted rental housing units,
downpayment assistance program and residential development projects.

- Work to ensure compliance with all Federal program requirements

- Review and analyze affordable housing development pro formas, one-stop applications and architectural and
site plans;

- Established refinance guidelines, serviced requests, review legal documents and coordinate closings;

- Created all computerized record keeping, accounting systems and forms required for administration of the
HOME program from its inception in Barnstable County.

EDUCATION Southampton College of Long Island University, B.A. Environmental Studies

REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST



June 01, 2022

104 Pond Circle
Mashpee, MA 02649

Terrie Cook
Mashpee Select Board
Re: Affordable Housing Committee - Vacancy

Terrie,

Please accept this letter and attached resume as confirmation of my desire to apply for and
potentially join the Affordable Housing Committee within Mashpee, MA.

My wife and | purchased a home in Mashpee 5 years ago. We were here on a seasonal basis
and effective spring 2021 Mashpee became our full-time/permanent home. I've reached the
point in my career where I've made the transition from constantly traveling for work - to - working
locally. As such, my desire is to devote time helping Mashpee address some challenging long
term issues. At the top of the list is “housing”. Lack of affordable housing impacts the town and
region in many ways. The recent rapid rise in home prices has severely limited the opportunity
for people to purchase a home, hurts employers attempting to hire employees and could have a
negative ripple effect on the local economy.

My career focus has been working with new/start-up organizations building solutions to solve
complex challenges and then finding clients willing to purchase a solution from a young
company. (Clients confirmed continued attempts to solve a problem the same old way was not
working, something needed to change.) My focus was helping organizations view their existing
challenges differently and working with them to consider new solutions to address problems.
Housing is no different. The solution has been focused on single family home production, but a
combination of land availability & building costs is forcing new solutions. Multi-family options,
zoning, water/sewage, government regulations - all impact a solution - increasing the affordable
housing stock is a long and complex process.

Do | have a background in affordable housing? No. The value | can bring is a commitment to
put in the time and effort to learn and help address a major problem. Having been successful
addressing complex issues and working with multiple parties in transactions is where | feel at
home. We (my wife and 1) are thrilled to live in Mashpee and we are both active in the local real
estate market. My desire is to give back to the community and help address a complex and
important issue.

Thank you for your consideration.

Gary Shuman



GARY SHUMAN
Mashpee, MA 02649

PROFILE / SUMMARY

Results-driven executive with proven success in translating complex technology into business value; capitalizing
upon market opportunities to drive new solutions, expansion and diversification; within finance, technology, medical
device and manufacturing. Over 20 years of experience in delivering early stage customers within the analytics
focused software space. Demonstrated success securing initial customers for both early stage companies and new
product groups. Committed and strong work ethic and passion for achieving win/win scenarios for both customer
and organization.

Core CompeTENCIES / AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Analytics Software |Early Adopter Acquisition | Executive Relationship Management | Business Value
Identification | Contract Negotiation | Solution & Business Value Presentation | Advanced Communication Skills
| Teamwork | Win-Win focus

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

COMPASS Real Estate, Cape Cod, MA

Residential Real Estate Sales - Beth & Gary Shuman Team July 01, 2021 to present
Helping residential buyers, sellers and investors navigate and succeed in today's real estate market. Lifelong
Massachusetts resident and focused on Cape Cod, where my wife and | both live and help people find their Cape
Cod place. Communications, confidentiality, honest advice and years of successful complex sales experience help
to ensure you will get the best results.

WORKDAY, Boston, MA (remote)
Leader in enterprise cloud applications, helping customers adapt and thrive in a changing world.
Senior Sales Executive ("Sales Planning" Evangelist) 11/2018 - 04/2021
Recruited as SME to introduce/sell new solution strategy ("sales planning") within Workday and select customers.
Partnered with designated sales team, product development, marketing and customers/prospects in introduction
and rollout of new solution. Assisted in development of go-to market plans, led sales opportunities and ensured
solutions deemed viable, competitive and of value for the market.
¢ Delivered successful new solution offering (02/2021, which met product portfolio requirements and
established as standard product offering by Workday. Rolled-out to all sellers within Workday by 05/2021.
- Led initial national sales pilot team (~100) through ramp-up and validation period; adopted by total
sales force of over 1K.
- Collaborated with the marketing and product development team in defining product qualification and
customer profile.
¢ Drove sales and implementation (via partners and Workday) of new solution; securing 30+ customers
adopting “sales planning” as a major technology for sales/revenue operations teams.
- Lled sales efforts as part of the mechanism to enable the traditional sales organization to learn the
solution (including messaging, market focus and value).
- Enabled the business development team to launch and execute campaigns to generate leads.



INTANGENT, Boston, MA (remote)
Sales Performance Management consulting, project management and managed services.
Senior Sales Executive 10/2015-07/2018
Led sales opportunities within the eastern U.S. and eastern Canada. Focused on organizations with greater than
250 sales people (direct sellers, brokers and agents). Partnered with HR, finance and sales operations to drive
initiative in moving from spreadsheet-based planning environment to software based solution {Anaplan, IBM and
Xactly).

¢ Ranked #1 revenue generating representative; exceeding sales quotas 2016 (121%) and 2017 (133%).

GARY SHUMAN, MBA
Greater Boston, MA 02649 *

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

e Secured new clients including: American Express, Boston Scientific, Bank of Montreal, CIBC, John Hancock,
National Bank of Canada, Investors Group, Guardian Life Insurance and Manulife Bank.
¢ Partnered with internal business development and vendors to generate leads

PREDIXION SOFTWARE, Boston, MA {remote)
Cloud based predictive analytics platform able to be run in the cloud or on connected devices.
Senior Sales Executive 03/2014 - 09/2015
Partnered with industry leaders to introduce/sell Predixion technology in meeting both healthcare needs and the
emerging loT (Internet of Things) space.

® Partnered with Accenture (investor) to market/sell the solution for [oT opportunities.

® Partnered with Microsoft to market/sell solutions to major hospitals within healthcare practice to control

re-admissions {a financially costly expense).
e Company acquired for IP

CRIMSON HEXAGON, Boston, MA
Enables large organizations to bring structure and insights to social media data, capturing the voices of billions.
Senior Sales Executive 01/2013 - 02/2014
Recruited to build/lead a team to sell solutions directly to marketing departments within large organizations.

e Built use cases to market and sell to contact centers (beginning to use social media for customer service).

e Comcast/Xfinity was the major closed opportunity in 2013. Achieved 99% of 2013 quota.

ENKATA TECHNOLOGIES, Boston, MA (remote)
Cloud based solution to enable contact center and back office workforce optimization
Senior Sales Executive 08/2005 - 12/2012
Drove sales efforts for early stage companies initially focused on using analytics to assist large contact centers
understand the reason people “call back”; seeking to avoid expense of repeat calls and the associated satisfaction
costs.
e Ranked #1 revenue producing representative; consistently exceeding sales quotas 2006 (107%), 2008
(121%), 2009 (119%), 2011 (123%) and 2012 (116%).
- Secured new customers, including Aetna, Chase, Citibank, Cigna and Mellon.



SPSS, Boston, MA (remote)
Software for statistics, business intelligence and web analytics (acquired by I1BM)
Senior Sales Executive 01/2000 - 07/2005
Drove traditional software sales, focused on net new sales in northeastern US and Canada.
¢ Consistently achieved/exceeded sales quotas 2001 {(106%), 2002 (110%), 2003 (101%) and 2004 (104%).

EpucatioN

M.B.A. degree (High Technology Program); NORTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY, Boston, MA
B.A. degree (Economics & Political Science); UNIVERSITY OF MASSACH USETTS, Boston, MA

Additional coursework

18 month program - Architectural Engineering Technology; Wentworth Institute of Technology, Boston, MA



